
Loudon County Commission
Loudon, Tennessee

Monday, December 6, ZOZX

Courthouse Annex
6 :00 PM

Regular Meeting

Public Hearing

1) Opening of Meeting , Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States,
Invocation

Z ) Roll Call

3) Adoption of the December 6, ZOZX Loudon County Commission Agenda

4) Reading and Acceptance of the November X , ZOZX Loudon County

Commission Meeting Minutes

S) General Public Comments

6) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins

A) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY ,

TENNESSEE . PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN , §13-7-X05 OF THE

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED . TO REZONE FROM R-X , SUBURBAN -

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C -Z , GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL ObZ.OO LOCATED 19666

HWY XX EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN , SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE
DISTRICT

1



13) A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION

ACCEPTING THE PRIVATE PORTION OF BAXTER BRIGHT ROAD INTO

THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE

DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY,TENNESSEE

7) Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw
A) ZOZZ Loudon County Commission Meeting Dates

B) ZOZZ Loudon County Government Holiday’s

C) Boards & Committees

T) GIS Board
Z) Visitors Bureau Board
3) Animal Control Authority

8) Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair

A) Consideration of recommendation to increase wages effective

November 1, ZOZT as follows:

1) Regular Part-time employees to 514-.00 per hour

Z)Temporary /Seasonal employees to $TZ.SO per hour

3) Wage adjustments in Recycling Center for Foremen and two

Assistant Foremen

B) Consideration of request to approve $<oOjOOO appropriation for
Records Storage Building drawings (T7T -RRG)

2



C ) Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the

following funds:

1) County GeneraI Fund 1P1

2) Public Libraries Fund 11S

3) Recycling Centers Fund 116

4) Highway Department Fund 131

5) General Purpose School Fund 141

6) School Federal Projects Fund 142

7) Central Cafeterias Fund 143

8) General Capital Projects Fund 171

<?) Highway Capital Projects Fund 176

P) Distribution of monthly reports

9) Commissioner - David Meers

A) Bonds
1) BtW Approval - Barbara Annette

B ) Notaries
Joseph Barletta, Abigail Bayne, Jeanne A Darnell, Megan EvanSj Lynn

Grunden} Jenna Hath Brittnee Johnsonj Karen Kimmetj Kevin Lord,

Auburn Mainorj Janna Paxton, Ann R Pettitt, Jennifer Schmitz

IP) Adjournment

3



London Conn-ty Commission

12-06-21

London Conn-fy Commission
November1, 2021

Wlinn+es for Approval



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Monday, November l, 2021
Courthouse Annex Building

6 P.M.
DRAFT COPY
Not Approved

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES

(1) Public
Hearing A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION,

ARTICLE 7, ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT, SECTION 7.090
AMENDMENT TO THE RESOLUTION

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the istth day of November, 2021.
Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

Commissioner Meers opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation.

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David
Meers, Julia Hurley, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold
Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9)

The following commissioners were absent: Matthew Tinker (1)

Also present, was the Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief
Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler.

Commission Chairman Cullen asked that the record reflect that Mayor Buddy
Bradshaw was not able to be at the meeting tonight.

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the November 1, 2021 agenda be
adopted. Commission Chairman Cullen requested that items 8-A (Open Meeting
Electronic Voting) and item 11-A (Funds for Records Storage Building Drawings) be
removed from the agenda. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the
agenda with the removed items. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion.

Commissioner Meers provided the commissioners a copy of the September report of
the 911 calls to keep them informed. EXHIBIT 110121-A

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.
Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the October 4, 2021 minutes be
accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the minutes as written.
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. Commissioner Brewster asked to abstain
from the vote stating she was not at the meeting.

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments.
The following spoke:

1) Sara Thomason - Loudon County Library need for additional hours
2) Pat Hunter- Employee Salaries, Economic Impact Study, Records Storage

and agenda items

Commissioner Hurley made a motion to draft a letter to the two elected officials -
Trustee and Chancery Court to encourage them to have records taken care of by
February 28, 2002 that are currently being stored from the courthouse fire.
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.

(2) Opening of
Meeting

(3) Roll Call

Agenda
Adoption

(4)

(5) Minutes
Approved

(6) General
Public
Comments

(7) Public
Records
Storage

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield,
Cullen, Duff, Waller, Brewster

The following commissioner PASSED: Shaver

The motion PASSED. (8/0)

1



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November l, 2021

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Codes
Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins regarding the zone resolution.

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION,
ARTICLE 7, ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT, SECTION 7.090

AMENDMENT TO THE RESOLUTION

(8) Zoning
Resolution-
Article 7

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the zoning resolution and
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers
(9)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110121-B
Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor Economic Development
Director Jack Qualls to discuss the Economic Impact Study that will be taking place
as part of the Three Star Grant Program.

Commissioner Meers made a motion to utilize the information presented in the
future. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.
It was further discussed that there was not a need for a motion and the Economic Impact
Study would be taking place because it is part of the EDA (Economic Development
Agency) so Commissioner Meers and Commissioner Brewster requested to
remove their motion and second to the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor Loudon County Election
Commission Director Susan Harrison to report on the re-districting that was
approved on September 30, 2021for Plan C. Commissioner Shaver suggested everyone
review the map that was presented in a larger version at tonight’s meeting to make sure
their district lines were where they thought they should be.

Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the re-districting Map/ Plan C.
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. Commissioner Shaver made a
motion to amend a little piece of the map for the 2nd district that is part of Adesa Blvd. to
the interstate 75. He stated there are no homes in this section and it is all commercial.
Commissioner Waller made a second to the amendment that was presented.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote on the amendment.

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley

(9) Economic
Impact Study
by EDA

(10) Re-
Districting
Resolution

(9)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) EXHIBIT110121-C
Commission Chairman Cullen then called for a Roll Call Vote on the resolution for
Plan C approved on September 30, 2021

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, (8)

The following commissioners voted NAY:

Hurley (1)

The motion PASSED. (8/1) RESOLUTION 110121-D
Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of
recommendation to approve acceptance of an amendment to increase the DGA grant by
$ 3,600; no matching funds required.
Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the recommendation and
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.

(11) Budget
Amendments
- DGA
Grant/
$3600

2



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 1, 2021

Commission Chairman Cullen then called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley,
Satterfield (9)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of
recommendation to approve application / acceptance of a $ 5,000 grant from the
Tennessee Commission on Aging and Disability - Loudon County Senior Center.

Commissioner Waller made the motion to accept the budget request and
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.

(12) Budget
Amendments
- $ 5000
Grant/
Tennessee
Commission
on Aging &
Disability Commission Chairman Cullen then called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield
(9)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds:

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 110121-E
2) Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 110121-F
3) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 110121-G
4) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 110121-H
5) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 110121-I
6) Education Capital Projects Fund 177 EXHIBIT 110121-J

(13) Budget
Amendments
Funds 101,
131, 141, 142,
171& 177

Commissioner Waller made the motion to accept the budget request and
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen then called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Satterfield, Whitfield,
Cullen (9)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect
that prior to the meeting that the following reports were distributed:

1) September 20, 2021 Budget Committee Meeting Minutes
EXHIBIT 110121-K

2) October 2021Summary Financial Statement EXHIBIT 110121-L

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner
Waller to approve the following Notaries:

Teresa L Bensch, Brittney Blurton, Dianne Brown, Mary Alice Cobb,
Candi Goodwin, Dennis Greenawald, Michele Griffith, Martha
Judiscak, Jennifer O Martin, Katlyn McConnell, Trina W. Medlock,
Whitney Russell, Cheryl West, Rose WTiite, Stacey Michelle
Williamson

(14) Monthly
Reports

(15) Notaries
Approval

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 1004.21-M

3



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 1, 2021

(16) Adjournment There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner
Waller and seconded by Commissioner Hurley, the November 1, 2021 County
Commission meeting was adjourned at 6:54 pm

Loudon County Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor

4



loiAdov] Com-ty Commission

12-06-21
AgendaIitem 6- A

Z.onmff 'Resolution
ABSOLUTION AWENPING Tf/E EONING MAP OR LOUPON COUNTV. TENNESSEE.

PURSUANT TO Cff /VPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OR Tf /E TENNESSEE COPE ANNOTATEP. TO
"REZ.ONE PROWIT-1, SUPUREA N-RESIPENTIA L PISTRICT TO 02, GENERAL COMMERCIAL

PISTRICT. LOUPON COUNTV TAX WlA? 007, PARCEL ObZ.DD LOCATEP13W f/WY 11 EAST
LOUPON COUNTY, TN, SITUATEP IN Tf /E Srii LEGISLATIVE PISTRICT



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,

TENNESSEE. PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED. TO REZONE FROM R-l, SUBURBAN-
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED 19666 HWY 11
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5Tn LEGISLATIVE

DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee.

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon
County newspaper, the News Herald on October 27. 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee
Code Annotated. §13-7-105, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located 19666 HWY 11 east, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 007, Parcel
062.00 to be rezoned from R-l (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED: 9.
0

DISAPPROVED:

ABSTAINED: 0.

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Dated: September 21, 2021



RESOLUTION NO.

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT

REZONE FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON

COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED 19666 HWY 11 EAST.,
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT



LoiAdovi CoMW-Kf Cowwission

12-06-21
Agenda I+ew 6 -1?

g-onin^'Resolution
ABSOLUTION APOTTEP PY TffE LOUPON COUNTV COMMISSION ACCEPTING

TFFE PRIVATE PORTION Of PAXTER PRIGffTTOAP INTO TffE PUPLICTOAPWAY
SYSTEM, LOCATEP IN TffE 3TP LEGISLATIVE PISTRICT Of LOUPON COUNTY,

TENNESSEE



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
ACCEPTING THE PRIVATE PORTION OF BAXTER BRIGHT ROAD INTO THE

PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority under Tennessee Code
Annotated to accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of
new roads and to reopen previously closed county roads; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from a
property owner(s) that a dedicated section of a private road, measuring approximately 515’ in
length from its intersection with Summit Hill Drive, be considered for acceptance back into the
county public road system; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed this matter and
has recommended that the road Baxter Bright be accepted back into the County’s Roadway
System based on the existing conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission considers the
acceptance of this private road to be in the public benefit and that said road be accepted into the
County’s roadway system as indicated on the attached map, said map being a part of this
Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect
immediately the public welfare requiring it.

This Resolution adopted , 2021

Loudon County ChairmanAttest, County Court Clerk

Approved : Loudon County Executive

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as
follows:

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
DATE:





LOMDON Com-ty Commission

12-06-21
Agenda Item 7 - A

2022 London Conn-fy Commission
Wles-tingPa+es



LOUPON COUNTY COMMISSION
ZOZZ Loudon County Commission Meeting Pates

Workshop MeetingsCounty Commission Meetings
January 18tWJanuary 4tW ( Tuesday )

February ZZnd (Tuesday)February 7th

March 7th March Zlst
April 4th April 18tU

May ld?tWMay Znd
June ZOthJune 6th

June Z7th ( Budget Approval ) July 18th
August 15thAugust 1st

September IT1'September (Tuesday )
October 17thOctober 3rd

November ZlstNovember 7th

Pecember IT1'Pecember 5^

**Workshops are at &PM at Annex****Commission Meetings are at 6PM at Annex**

Workshop Meetings Schedule

County Office BuildingCapitol Projects Committee4:00 PM - 4:3O PM

County Office BuildingPurchasing Committee4:3O PM - 5:00 PM

County Office BuildingBudget Committee4:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Courthouse AnnexCommission Workshop6:00 PM

** Commission Meeting Agendas are posted at www.loudoncounty-tn.gov prior to meeting **



London Conn-ty Commission

12-06-21
Agenda Item 7 -

2022 London Conn-fy Commission
government Ijolid^'s



2.02.2. Loudon County Government Holidays

HolidayPay Date

January 3rdMonday New Year’s Pay
Monday Martin LutherJanuary 17th

King Jr. Pay
February 22st President’s PayMonday

Good FridayFriday April 15th

Memorial PayMonday May 3Otk
Independence

Pay
Monday July 4th

Labor PaySeptember 5thMonday
Friday November Veteran’s Pay

November 24th ThanksgivingThursday
Pay after

Thanksgiving
November 25thFriday

December 23rd Christmas EveFriday
December 2<bth Christmas PayMonday



London Conn+H Commission

12.-06-21
Agenda I+em 0- C-1

13ndnet Amendments
CotM-hj general fund 101



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

HF GI EDCA
General Fund 1011

T 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 I ProposedApproved Proposed11/28/2021 13:382
Account Number

| Amdcd Bgt! OrR Bg‘ Amds Amded BudgetAmds3

4T

176
; Other Local Revenues177 44000

i1 /o

IInvestments179 44100
loo.ooo !1 100,000 100,00044110 Investment Income180
_2,600 j _

2,200
"I

23,000

2,6002,60044120 j Lcasc/Rentals
44130] j Sale of Materials and Supplies
4413I j j Commissary Sales
44140 ' |Salc of Maps _
441451 iSale of Recycled Materials
44160! Retirees' Insurance Payments

44160-RET-LIF; Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life _
44160-RET-MED Retirees^Insurance Paymcnts-Mcdical
44 160-RET-DEN Retirees’ Insurance Payments-Dcnial

44161-COBRA-DEN COBRA Insurance Paymcnts-Dcntal
_44161-COBRA-MED COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds

^ 44170 AFT
" [Misc Refunds - AFT L̂_"._LZ

44170 WKCMP IMisc Refunds - Workers Comp
44170 MLR :Misc Refunds - Medical Loss Ratio Refund

441SO
44530 ANIMA

_ 44530 GOVDL
44530 LESSO

44540
44560

181

1.2002,200182
23,00023,000183

500500500 '184
00185

T \ 00186
4,065 4,065

42,298
16,895

4,065 }
42,298 1
16.895 }

iOR r
...

27(
,. j-

2,500 j

187
42,298188
16,895 }189 Approved via

Resolution #100421-1108 |
2,765 I

108190
2,765
2,500

191
[15Nov_06Dec2021]2,500192

! 0 0193
7,693 7,6937,693 j

J* l
194

7965 | 82,9650195
00IExpenditure Credits

i Sale of Equipment
j Sale of Equipment
ISale of Equipment
i Sale of Property
! Damages Recovered from Individuals
j Contributions and Gifts

196
50o

""j 500i 500197
4,005 i 4,0054,005

10,000
198

10,00010,000199
0 0200

00201
18,700

510 !
2,00)

18,70018,70044570 - ASHLT
44570-AWAREi j Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness
44570 - LADDSi j Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program

202 L;
510510i203

2,000 2,000204
825j Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesalcr

I Contributions and Gifts - Reserves
J. S2582544570-LFSVR205

j
‘

1 0 I 044570-RESER206
4,000 !
5,000r 4,000 ;:Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart

IContributions and Gifts
iContributions and Gifts

4,00044570-PETSM
44570-SRCTR
44570-SRCTZ

44570-FDBOX
44990

207
5,000] 5,000208

9J2_L o209
4,013 I 4,0134.013Contributions and Gifts210 -

0 00Other Local Revenue211
i212

82,965254,177 337^42254,177 ; 0Total Investments213
j214

Total Other Local Revenues 254.177 . 82,9650 337,142254,177215
216 r217
218
219
220 r221

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 7



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

HE F GDE CA
General Fund 1011

Proposed2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed2 12/1/2021 8:42
Account Number

Amded BudgetOrg Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds3

244 46000 State of Tennessee
245 Grant revision

approved @ Aug 2
2021Co Comm.
Increase + $2,409.
see also 47590-SRCTR

General Government Grants246 46100
10,000
13,090

10,000 10,000
13,528

Juvenile Services Program46110247
13,528 (438)Aging Programs - Sr. Center

Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability
State Reappraisal Grant
Other General Govt Grant

46140-SRCTR248
0 0 046140-TCAD249

[15Nov_06Dec2021] 0046160
46190 PRIM

250
0 0 0251

252
23,528 (438) 23,09023,528 0Total General Government Grants253

256

Public Safety Grants
Law Enforcement Grant

257 46200
41,600 41,600 41,60046210258

Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant ! 0 0046290-STBLT259
1 ,5960 1 ,596046290-GHSOG-F21 Other PubHc Safety Grants-GHSO FY 2021

Other Public Safety Grants-Govcrnor's llwy Safety Of
,260

5,000 5,000 5,00046290-GHSOG261
!262

48,19646,600 46,600 1,5960Total Public Safely Grams263
264

Health and Welfare Grants265 46300
3,600 j\ 401,600398,000 398,000Health Department Programs46310266

T267
\401,600398,000 3,600398,000 0Total Health and Welfare Grants268

$3,600 grant increase
approved 01Nov2021 Co
Comm Mtg

269
270

46800-46900 Ollier State Revenues271
0 046820 Income Tax272 [15Nov_06Dec2021]

20,000 20,00020,000Beer Tax46S30273
9,0009,000 9,000Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees46835 COCLK274

96,000 96,00096,00046840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax275
0 0Mixed Drink Tax46850276

60,000 60,00060,000Slate Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications46852277
10,000 10,00046855 ! 10,000Slate Shored Sports Gaming278

46915 ; 150,000 150,000150,000
15,000

Contracted Prisoner Boarding279
15,000 15,000Registrar's Salary Supplement

Slate Shared Sales Tax - Cities
46960280

6,000 6.000 6,00046970281
2,0700 0 2,070Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant46980 - TECH - F20

46990
282

00Other State Revenues283
400400 40046990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee284

900 90090046990-HGUN Other State Revenues285
00Other Stale Revenues- Presidential Primary46990-PRIM286

i Other State Revenues 416 416 41646990-FANTA287
288

0 1' 367,716 |n 2,070 369,786367,716Total Other State Revenues2B9
290

6,828 1835,844 T 0 i 842,672835,844|291 Total State of Tennessee

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 9



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

M IA C D E F G H

tj~Account Number j-j—
General Fund 1011 !

; 2021-2022 j 2021-2022 j Approved | Proposed
; Org B°t

2 11/23/2021 13:33 Proposed
i Amdcd Bgt j3 Amds Amds Amdcd Budget
I

292

1293
i294

Grant approved by Co
Comm Aug 2 202147000 Federal Government295

"Z9o"

Federal Through Stole47200297 [15Nov_06Dec2021]~
47220?

47220 EMPG
Civil Defense Reimbursemcn1. 029B 0 0
Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,500 j299 39,500 39,500

16,00047220 DOE 21 |Civil DefenseReimbursement
472301 [Disaster Relief

_ 472351 I Homeland Security Grant
'

473031 COVID-19 Grant
47590-SRCTR ' Other Federal through State - Sr. Center

47710? Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech)

01 16,000 |0300

0 i301 0
17,000 |17,000302 17,000

100,000L 100,000 1
43,243 T~

0 100,000303

43,243304 46,090
! o305 0 0

3D6
1 117,000 ! 199,743 |Total Federal Through State 82,743307 18,847 218,590

II Grant revision approved
@ Aug 2 2021Co Comm.
Increase + $2,409. See
also 46140-SRCTR

308
309
310
311 ITn [15Nov_0GDec2021]312

I313
;82/743 I 117,000Total Federal Government 18,847 |199,743 i 218,590314

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 10



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I ED F G HCA
General Fund 1011

| 2021-2022 2021-2022 ProposedApproved Proposed2 11/28/2021 13:38
Account Number

Org BR* ! A inUs Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget3
T £i. j

315
i Other Governments and Citizens48000316

TTT T
! Other Governments48100318

481101 ]Prisoner Board
48130 BOiZi i Contributions - BOE to SRO Prog

48130 LOANI Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter

0 J 0 0319
5,000 5:9.22._ 5,000320 ram

0 0321
48130 LEANl Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter

48130 SOjlJ Contributions for PT SoiJ Tcchnittd_
48140 |Contracted Serviees/Agrecments

48140 LOPLN jContraccd Scrvices/Loudon City Planning
Contracted Serviees/Agrecments
Comracted Serviees/Agrecments
Contracted Scrvices/Agrccmcnls

2,500 2,500 2,500322
IS,000 | 3,000 21,000 2_L000_323

0 0324
0 0325
048140 LOPTX 0326
048140 LEPTX 0 0327
0 04S140 PHCTY328

0 I 0 I 0329
330

25,500 3,000 28,500 0 28,500Total Other Governments331
332

I333
Citizen Groups and Other
Donations (Div_c Team Resolution)
Donations (Sr. Cenler Lunch Program)

iDonations - SrCnlr _ _
Pother (1-IIDTA)

4S6 IW334
0 ! 0 0 048610-DIVE

48610 - LUNCH
48610 SRCTR

335
5,0005,000 5,000

n.ooo
336

11.000 : 11,000337
0 I0 I 04S990338

L339
oT 0

'

16,000Total Citizens Groups and Other 16,000 .16,000340
341
342

0 !41,500 ; 3,000Total Other Governments and Citizens 44,50044,500343
344

I 20,210,298 ; 120,000 j 20,330,298 108,640 I 20,438,938Total Revenues345

i346

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 11



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

D Ee c F GA H
General Fund 1011

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed2 12/1/2021 8:42
Account Number

OrR Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget3
I 1

501
Election Commission51500502
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offij 83,300 8,040101 91,340 91,340503
Administrative Assistant 42,744161 42,744 42,7445D4

:168 Temporary Personnel 17,850 17,850 17,8505D5
T 3,000 |187 Overtime Pay 3,000 3,00050S

13,770Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS)
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T<
Social Security I

13,770192 13,770507
48,000 48,000193 48,000508
12,937 499201 13,436 13,436509

(3,332)204 ! Slate Retirement 12,530 9,198 9,198510
206! Life Insurance 380 380 380511

Life Insurance 260 260206-RET-LIF 260512
9,159 I207! Medical Insurance 9,159 9,159513

207-RET-MEDj 6.6S0Medical Insurance 6,680 6,680514
COBRA Medical207-COBRA-MED 0 0515

2.054 !Medical Insurance
Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance - Retirees

2,054207-SRHTH 2,054516 r! 916 ! 916 916208517
| 323 j208-RET-DEN 323 323518

208-COBRA-DEN COBRA Denial 0 0519
210 i iUnemployment Compensation

Employer Medicare
0 0520

212| 3,026 ! 116 3,142 3,142521
300 !302 ; Advertising 300 300522

307 j 4,000Communication 4,000 4,000523
307-WIRE F

320 j
Communication 0 0524

450Dues and Membership^ 450 450525
330 ! 5,000

3,200
5,000

"

3,200
5,000
3,200

Operating Lease Payments
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos

526
!332 !527

333 j S.960 8,960License (Hardware) 8,960520
336 ! Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 18,500 18,500 18,500529

10,000 |348 Postal Charges 10,000 10,000530
6,000Printing, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 6,000349531
1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000351 Rental532
8,500 8,500 8,500355 Travel533

Other Contracted Services 17,059 17,059 17,059399534 1
414 '

422! Food Supplies
435 j Office Supplies
451 ! Uniforms
513 ! j Workers' Comp Insurance

500Duplicating Supplies
^

500 500535
1 ,500 1 ,500 1,500536
4,500 4,500 4,500537
1 ,200 1 ,200 1 ,200538
1,232 1.232 1 ,232539

100In-Servicc/Staff Development 100 100524540
719 TECH F20 ! Office Equipment - Tech Grant 0 0 2,070 2,070541

719 ! Office Equipment 1 ,500 1,500 1 ,500542
Voting Machines 0 0731543

544
Total Election Commission 350,430 5,323 355,753 2,070 357,823545

546

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 17



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I I GC E F HA B D
General Fund 1011

j 2021-2022 ; 2021-2022 Approved Proposed
Amdcd Bgt I Amds

Proposed2 11/28/2021 13:58
Account Number I OrR Bgt Amdcd BudgetAmds3 I

"T !i
liCodes Compliance

103 j Assistant(s) __
105! j Supervisor/Direclor
1611 jSecreiary(ies)
201 j Social Security
2:04_!_ State Retirement
206 Life Insurance

Medical Insurance
208 _ Dental Insurance
212 Employer Medicarc
307 : Communication

307-WIRE I J Communication
__320 j jDucs and Memberships

3301 j Operating Lease Payments
338 |Maintenance and Repair Scrvices-Vchicl

j Postal Charges
i Printing,Stationery' and Forms

355 ! Travel
3991 ; Other Contracted Services - Piny Lot Cleanup
4J4j Duplicaling Supplies
4251 Gasoline

51750625
101,287 !! 101,287 j 101,287626

62,001 62,00162,001 |627
38,522 !38,522 I 38,522628

f'

l2,522j
13,541 |

12,512 | 12,512629
13,541 j

622 1
44J22 [

13,541630
622 622631

44,722 !
2.zq.2j;
2,926 |
2,800 |

44,722
2,702

207632
2,702 l633
2,926 ! 2,926634

(170)1 .2,6302,800
1 >200 1 _635 i I—1,200 i ! j 1,370636

S50 850 850637
3.100
2,800

3,100 !
2,800 f

~

700]

3,100638
2,800639 .

700 700348640
],600 1,600 j

2,000 ]
1,600
2,000_

349641
2,000|_

10,000j
642

J 10,000 iWOO643
200 r200 200644

6.000 i 6,0006,000̂ S645

IJOOT1,100 I 1.100
1,200

435 ; Office Supplies
450: ITires and Tubes
4511 Uniforms

HE

646
1,200 i

475 f
1,200647

475 475648
! 2,464 2,464 |

3,200 i
600 |

2,464
3,200

Workman's Compensation Insurance
jn-Scrvicc/Slaff Development
Furniture and Fixtures
Ofllce Equipment

^
_

649
T 3,2005246SQ

T!600 i 600711651
1,500 1,500 1,500719652

653
0 i 320,624 0 320,624320,624 ,Total Codes Compliance654

655

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 20



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I I Ic D E FA G H
!General Fund 1011

I 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 j Approved j Proposed Proposed2 11/28/2021 13:38iAccount Number j Amdcd Bgt jOrg Bgt j j Amdcd BudgetAmds Ainds3
.1 ! 1

1680
5 18001 [ Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings)

1051_ |Supervisor/Director
167! !Maintenance Personnel
1871 [ Overtime Pay

I681
59,283 I 59,283 59,283682 i

367,765
6.000

26.849

367,765
6,000

367,765683
i 6,000684

L l201 i [ Social Sccurity_
204 ' [ State Retirement
206 i

26,849_

29,05S [
26,849635

29,058 29,058636
; J.750 |

1,320
95,314

"

1,949

1.7=0
1,320 I

Life Insurance
Life Insurance-Retirees
Medical Insurance
Medical Insurance

1,750687
206-RET-LlFr 1,320

95[3H
688

95.314 i
1.949

207689
207 COBRA 1 ,949690

22,337
[ 15.560 j

22,337 [
15.560 |
5.886 [

Medical Insurance - Retirees
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health

22,337
15,560

207-R.LT-MED.
207-SRIITH!

691
692

I208 : 5,886 5,886Dental Insurance693
2,289 j2.289 |

6,279 !
17,000 !

208-RET-DENj Retiree Dental Insurance
2121 j Employer Medicare
3071 Communication

307 WIRE! Communication
Operating Lease Payments

1 Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings
336 iMaintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment :
338 j Maintenance and Rcpair Scrvices - Vehicles
347 |Pest Control
399 'Other Contracted Services
410 j [ Custodial Supplies

_ 4J2] |Diesel Fuel __
4131 i Drug_and Medical Supplies
4141 jDuplicatingSupplies
425 j [ Gasoline (Vehicle)
435[ [Office Supplies
4501 ' fires ~

45lj ;Uniforms
ZAM . GlTiiTti'es

499! OdierSuppHes and Materials
Workers1 Comp Insurance _
In Service/Staff Development
Furniture & Fixtures
Maintenance Equipment

7191 Office Equipment
Plant Operation Equipment

2,289694
6,279 I 6,279I695

17,000 (10,000)1
8,000 _
4,000

95,000
3,000

7,000696
8,000 |

""

4.000 I
I S.000697

4,000330698

(5,000)100,000 95,000
3,000

335639
!3,000700

5.000 9.0004,000 9,000701
10,000

205,000
12.000

10,000 10,000702
205,000 205,C)00703

12,000 12,000704
1,750 L750 1,75070S

100 100 1007D6
250250 2507D7

20,000 20,00° 20,000708
750 750 750709

1,500
6,ooo_

350,000 {

1,500 1,500
6
"

,000
710

350,000 !
711

350.000712
0713

6,160 j

‘ OOP 1
250 '

7,500 i

6,160_i

1,000 [
6J60513 !

524 '
714

V L000715
250 250711716

717 7,500 7,500717
1,000 I pqoo 1,000718

0 : 0720 ;719
0 I 0720

1,400,899 j _ (10,000)1,400,899TotalJPIant Maintcnance & Operations
^

0 1,390,899721
:722

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Rewsed to include PT hriy increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 22



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I GE F HDCA
General Fund 101

11/28/2021 13:38

1

2021-2022 | 2021-2022 I Proposed ProposedApproved2
Account Number

Org Bfit I j Amdcd Budgeti Amdcd BgtAinds Amds3

JFinance52000743
j744

52100i Accounting
103 Assistant
105 _ Supervisor/Director
119 j Accountants/Dookkecpcrs
140 |Salary Supplement

ITemporary Personnel
J691 jPart-lime PersonneI
187 f Overtime Pay
201 j Social Security
204 } SlateJ<elircrncnt _

Life-Insurance
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance

207 Medical Insurance
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees

1745
54,504 |
85395 j

54,504
85,395

54,504746
85,395.J.747

281,300 I
4,605 j

283,141
4,605

283,141
4,605

1,841 1i748 r749
0 016S750

8,160 i
5,000 |

27,216 ;

8,160
5,000

27,330

1,950 ; 10,110751
5,000752

121 27,45|114753
28,907 I 29,030 29,030

"

1,614
123754

1,614> 614. _206755
4684684GS756

104,686
7,794_

J4
~

043

104^686.|
7,794 [

104,686.~ 1'
14,043 I

757
758

14,043 ;

5,992 |
207-SRHJHi Medical Insurance - Sr. llcallh

Dental Insurance_
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees

2j0 |Unemployment Compensation
212 j Employer Medicare

_ i Advertising
305 !Audit Services

Communication

759
5.992 | .5,992208760

972972 L972761
2,000 i
6,365 |

T9,000“

2 200 j

1 2,000
_ 6,420

2,000762
6,392 2827763

00764
19,000

2,400
19,000
2.200

765
200J507

317 _ Data Processing Services
320 Dues and Memberships
330 Operating Lease Payment (Copier)

Legal Notices
337 Maint & Repair Office Equipment
348 Postal Charges
349 S Printing,Stationery and Forms

766
0 I 0767

300 * 300300768
3,5003.500 [

500 I
3,500 .769

500332! 500770
o ' 0771

4,2004,200 |
5,000 I _
3,000 '

i?00.772
5,000 j 5,000773
3,000 |

22,100 i
- -

2:200T
8,000

3,000Travel355774 I
22,100 I 22,100399 Other Contracted Services

414j Duplicating Supplies
4351 { Office Supplies
471!_ Solhvarc
508 j j Premiums on Corporate Bonds
513 j | Workers' Comp Insurance
524 ; In Service/Staff Development
7111 Furniture & Fixtures

.

719; Office Equipment

775
2,200.1 2,200776

8,0008,000777
0778

400 1 400400779
1 4,9324,9324

^932780
2,500 j _ _(200) 2,300}A00 j781

0 ! 0782
' ^,000 |L°PP..i 3,0007B3 I

0 00784
I785

2,105 S719,853 2,099 |iTotal Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll 721,958 724,057786
I787

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include FT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 24



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

IM E F G HDCA
].General Fund 1011

2021-2022 j 2021-2022 Approved | Proposed j Proposed2 11/28/2021 13:38
Account Number I Amded BudgetOrg Bgt Amded Bgt AmdsAmds3

1H910
County Court Clerk52500911

92,555 8,934 101,489 101,489County Official/Administral(ye Officer
Clerical Personnel

1 0 1912
328,221295,320

25,500
32,901 328,221!162913

25,500
5,169

25,500Clerical Personnel - 1 Additional Employee162914
168 ! 5,1695,169_ Temporary Personnel
1691 j Part-time Personnel
2011

915
5,402 |

335 !
32,673
30,569

38,075
30,904

32,673 |
27,975 ]

916
2,594
2,8081"

Social Sccurjty
State Retirement
Life Insurance
Life Insurance-Retirees
Medical Insurance
Retiree Medical Insurance

917
27.737 30,54529SL

2061
206 Ri -:r :,ir

30,545 I918
1,742 [ 1,7421 ,742 :919

614 j 614 |
120,183 j

6,680 1

614920
207! 120.183 I 120.183921

207-RET-MED!
207 - SRHTHl Medical Insurance - Sr. Health

208 ;
208-RET-DENj

' 2121
307 r

_ 307-WIRE!

6,680 !
2.141 j
6,531 i

6,680
2,141
6,531

922
1L 2,1411

. 111
923

Dental Insurance
Dental Insurance-Retirees
Empioyer Medicare _
Communication
Communicalion

320 Dues and Memberships
330 j
3481 Postal Charges
349 j '

355 ;
’

3991 Other Contracted Services
414 ; !Duplicating Supplies
435 Office Supplies
508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds
513 Workers' Comp Insurance
524 lit Service/Staff Development
711 Furniture & Fixtures

924
SIS 815S15925

7,2286,543 606 _ 7,149 !
2,100 :
1,900 |
1,000

12,500
_ ilooo
_ 3 ,50.') I

2,500 i

79926
2,100 2,100927

1,900
1 ,000

^

1 ,900
1.000

’

12,500

928
T929

1
'

12,500Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1930
17,000
3.500
2,500

211.000

17,000931
3.500Printing, Stationery & Forms

Travel
932

2.500
20,000 T
"

3 ,0001
61I00

933
20.000J

3.000 |
_ 6,000 ]

L934
3,000935
6,000936

550 550 550937
6,160 j
1,800 j

IIMLI
2,500 !

6,1606,160
1,800

1 ,000

938
1 ,800939

1,000940
2,5002,500Office Equipment719941 I

942
! 5,816 787,34747,843 Z8J,5311 1733,688Total County Court ClerkI.943

944 ;

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 28



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

II GE F HDCA
General Fund 1011

Proposedj 2021-2022_ ] 2021-2022
Org Bs‘

Approved j Proposed11/28/2021 13:382
Account Number Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded BudgetAmds3

945
Data Processing52600 i946

55,262 i 55,26255,262120 Computer Programmer
Data Processing Personcl
Overtime Pay

947
46.280J 46,28046,280121948

00187949
f 6.2966,2966,296Social Security'201950

6,813 6,813.State Retirement
Life Insurance

204;
206;
207 Medical Insurance

Dental Insurance
212 Employer Medicare
307 Communication

Communication
Communication
Communication (Redundant Internet - Annex &_Co B
Dues and Memberships

j Postage
355 |Travel

|Other Contracted Services
4351 j Office Supplies
47 M Software
513 Workers' Comp Insurance
524 Inscrvice/Staff Development

^

709 JData Processing Equipment
711 ; j Furniture &. Fixtures
719 |Office Equipment

951
337337337952

_ 17,350 17,350 17,350953
274 274274208954

I 1,4721,472 1,472955
7,300 ’

927 i
8,000 8,000 15,300955

o 7 9270J07-FY21
’

307 WIRE
307 INTER

957
2,2002,2002.200 !

3,500
958

3,5003,500959
0 0320950

100 100100348961
LOGO 1,0001,000

33,500
962

3^500 j’ 33,5003999S3
250250250964

3,500 T; 3,500_
1,232
3,000

10,000

3,500965
• '•2
3,000

1.232 |
3,000 |

lo.ooo !
966
967

10,000960
0 0969

1,400 j 1,4001,400970
00971

8,227
’

1 Total Data Processing 201,766 209,993201,766 0972
973 i i
974
975

2,968,171 16,M2 j 2,984,3132,833,549 134,622Total Finance976
IIT977

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 29



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I I I E F G HDCA
General Fund 1011

Proposed ! Proposed2021-2022 i 2021-2022 j Approved11/28/2021 13:382
Account Number ; j Amdcd Bgt I Amded BudgetOre But i AmdsAmds3

?T I I
1114

53500 : iJuvcnllc Court
I 05 |Supervisor/Director
Till j Probation Officer(s)
16_l | ISccrclaryfics)
169 : |Part-time Personnel

1115
74,536 74,53674,5361116

84,261 | 84,261_
40,789

84,2611117 i
40,789 i
19.855 T

40,7891118
19,855 19,8551119

l S7! Overtime Wages
2011 i SocialSecurily
204 : ;State Retirement
206 [LireIns

10,000
14,225
14,063

10,000
14,225
14,063

10,000 1
14,225 1
1^063 |

1120
I1121

1122 x
[ 718718 7181123 uranee _

Life Insurance
207 [ Medical Insurance
208 |Denial Insurance _

208 RET DEN ; j Denial Insurance - Retirees
212 : 1 Employer Medicare

212-BKPA Y : j Employer Medicare - BackJ’ay
307 i I Communication

307-WIRE j Communication
^

309 Contracts with Gov't Agencies
_ 309-FY202 I ! Contracts with Gov't Agencies

320 : ; Dues and Memberships
330 !Operating Lease Payments (Copier)
336 ! Maintenance andĵ epair Scrviccs-Equipment
338 ; Vehicle Maintenance
340 ; Medical & Dental Services
348 |Postal Charges
349 iPrinting, Sationcry &. Forms
355 fjTravel
3991 |Other Contracted Services
414 ; j Duplicating Supplies
425 j Gasoline
435 j Office Supplies
j5p - jTjfgs _ _ _
451 j Uniforms
499 jOther Supplies and Materials
513 ; Workers' Comp Insurance
524 • In Scrvice/Staff Development

Communication Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures

719 Office Equipment
Other Equipment

116116 116206-RET-LIF1124
27,380 I 27,380 27,3801125

i 1 ,6221 ,622 1,6221126
I L 0 01127

. 3,327 ] 3,3273,3271128
00112S

7.030 7,000
2,700

7.0001130
2,700 |
'

5,000 [
2 ,7001131

6 0̂00 ; 27,84016,840 21,8401132
0 3,6003,600 3,6001133

100 1001001134
i ,5od rj 1,5001.5001135

0 i 01136
UlOO3,000 |3,o°o1137 i0 I 01138

200 j 200 ! 2001139
200 | 200200 i114C

3,000 3,qoq3,0001141
3,5003,5003,500 |1142

1 1351351351143
1,500 i 1 ,5001144

1,5001,5001,5001145
i700 ! 700700 !1146
T1,000 !

2,000
1,000
2,000

j.qoq
2,000

1147
1148

2,464 2,4642,4641149
3,000 3,0003,0001150

1,5001l5001,5007081151
5005005007 U]_1152

3,000 | 3,000 3,0001153
0 007901154
0 01155

jTotal Juvenile Court 354,831 6,000 360,83120,440334,3911156 1r1157 !

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 fReWseef to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 34



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

M G HFD ECA
General Fund 1011

f ProposedProposed2021-2D2Z j Approved2021-202211/28/2021 13:382
Account Number r j Org Bgt ] j Amdcd Bgt Anuled BudgetA milsAmds3

i I

540001 Public Safety1206
1207

j54IIP ; j Sheriffs Department
I0l i j County Official/Adminisirativc Officer (Sheriff)
140 j Salary' Supplement (Sheriff)
I03j Assistants (Chief Deputies)
1061 Deputies (+S41,000 for 43 hrs))

Reduce Patrol Corporals by l

1208
9

~

824 i101.8I 1 I II 1,635-L9I5
132,266

_ 111,635 I
__

~

_ JL91AI
132,266 i

1,417,532 |
(47,158) 1
162,000 I

1209
0 I 4,915 I1210

I132,266 |
‘

1211
1,417,532 j 1,417,5321212

JOGT
108 Investigators)
1081 Additional Criminal Investigators
1091 Captain(s) _
109 j Captain(s) - Difference between Corp & Sgt
!10| jLicutenant(s)
l ]5 * 1Sergeant(s)
115_i |Additional Scrgeanl_-J
1201 |Computer Programmer ($3,400 for 43 hrs)_
140IjSalary Supplement (Inservicc rcimb by State)
161 iSccrctary(ies)
162 Clerical Personnel

(47,158)|
162,000 ! 162,000

53,980

1213
1214 ! 53,980 l

58,959 !
(6,822) f

165,069 |

53,9801215
58,959
(6,822)

165,069
162.000

53,980
49,085
39,200
37,093

,09,767
"

32,697
51,000

58,9591216

J6.822)
165,069

1217
I1218
i 162.000 |162,0001219

53,98053.980
493)85

1220
49,085_|
3 9,200 j
37,093 !

109,767 [

1221
39,2001222
37,0931223

109,7671224
30,996 | 1,701 32,697

51,000
;Custodial Personnel1661225

51,000 ;

5T 9.531 i
IPart-lime Personnel (Deputies)1691226

519,531
150,000

1,358

519.531
150,000

(+ SI5,500 lbr 43 hrsSchool Resource Officer1701227
150,000 1187 Overtime Pay

1 S7-GHSOG-F21 Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant)
_ 201 Social Security

201-GHSOG-F21[ j Social Security (GHSO Grant)
204 i |State Retirement
204 j !State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25

204-GI1SOG-F21 j |Slate Retirement (GlISO Grant)_
206 j j Life Insurance

206-RET-LIFi jLife Insurance-Retirees
2061 ! Life Insurance - 1 additional employee
207‘ IMedical Insurance
207: [Medical Insurance - 1 Additional Employee

207-SRHTH ' Medical Insurance - Sr. Health
2081 j Dental Insurance
2081 Denial Insurance - 1 Additional Employee

Dental Insurance-Retirees
210; Unemployment Compensation
212 ' Employer Mcdicarc _

212-GHSOG-F21 1 Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant)
307 i !Communication

307-FY21 jCommunication _
307-WIRE } j Communication

307-WIRE-F21 jCommunication
320 i Dues and Memberships

1228
0 !'L l,35801229

; 200,898 ; 201,917201,9171,0191230 :
0 i 8<LL 8001231

1535615,356 15,3561232
308,972308,972307,467 1,5051233

139 j 139001234
10,11610,11610,1161235

1,3091,3091,3091236
180ISO1801237

748,433748,433 748,4331238
>Ml° J6,31016,3101239

9,2799,2799,2791240
33,169 38,16938,1691241

850850830 I
1,732 |

1242
208-RET-DENl J.J321,7321243

001244
47,22347,22346,984 2391245

190 1901246
9LlOO 22,14513,04513,0451247

7850 78501248
1249 7,9557,9557.955

684684001250

11251 4,0004,0004,000

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 36



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

II F G HEDCA
General Fund 1011

Approved Proposed Proposed
Amds | Anidcd Budget

2021-20222021-202211/28/2021 13:382
Account Number r Orp Bgt ;: Amds Anidcd Bpt3

3,000 j
3,ooo i

3,000 3,000
3,000

Operating Lease Payments
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds)
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds)
Maintcnancc_ Agreements

j Maintenance Agreements - Radios
|Equipment Maint & Repair _ ____
I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ; 200,000 j

3301252
3,000330-SlIERF

332-AWARE
1253

0J 01254
13,000 !
14,000 i

13^000
14,000

13,000
14,000

3341255
334-RADIO l1256

5,000 ; 5.0005,0003361257
208,881 i _

4,000 { _ _ 4,400
’

7400
4,000 I
1.000 II 7,000 J

12,000 I
“ 500 !

8,881 208,8813381258

I4,ooo :
?j500_[
4.000 |

8,400
7,500
4,000

340 ! Medical and Dental Services
348 J’oslalCliargcj
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms

349-LFSVR i Printing,Stationery,and Forms
353 i jTow-in Services
355 jTravel

355- LFSVR
'|Travel

399 Other Contracted Services
4121 jDiesel Fuel_
413; jDrugs and Medical Supplies
414 Duplicating Supplies
422 Food Supplies
425 ; ; CJsisolinc
43 l J Law Enf Supplies
435 lOffice Supplics
450 - Tires
45 I i Uniforms

1259 r1260
1261

LOOP r
7,000 !

1,0001262
! 7,000

12,000
1263

12,0001264 — t 500M
25

~

000 !
500 j

5001265 f - i—25,000 | 6,600 j 31,6001266
500 I 5001267

0 i '

0126S
2,000 2,000 |

2,000 I
200.000 :

2,300 j
10,000 I
30,000

-im.
2,000

1269
2,0001270

FI 200,000
2,000

10,000
30,000
45,000

200,000
2,000

10.000
30,000
45,000

1271 ... .

1272
i1273 n1274 I

45,000 |
12,000 1
3.000|
3,000 |

250 I
36,961 j 1
21.000J ._ _

1275
499 Other Supplies and Materials ! _ 12,000

499-AWARE ' Other Supplies anc^Maj^rials (From Committed Fund; 3,000
499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund:

508 |Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds
513 Worker’s Comp Insurance
524 In Service/StaffDevelopment _

_524 LFSVR' In Service/StaffDev-Project Lifesaver
708 iCommunication Equipment
711 . jFurniture and Fixtures
716 i Law Enforcement Equipment

716 SRO |Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE
716 GI-ISOG j Law Enforcement Equip (GHSQG)

719 [officeEquipment
719-SHERF !Offiee Equipment (From Restricted Funds)

12,000
3,000

IIjiooo
1276
1277
1278

250250127S i
36,961 j 36,961128C

17,00025,000 |1281
0 l 01282

12,000 j
2,000 _

20,000 1
Jmz
~

2,000 j
lo.ooo 1

J 12,000
2,000

17,000

12,000
2,000 j

20,000 I_‘ ’
(3 j0q0)f

1283
1284
1285

1286
!o o1287

23)00
'

10,000
'

2,0001288
10,0001289

N1290 -ri 5,384,083 j 28,084 j 5,412,167 i 12.165J 5,424,332| Total Sheriffs Department1291 r1292 - J T1293 i
L.1294

1295
T

Y j.1296
1297 7

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 37



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

IH E F G HC DA
General Fund 1011

I 2021-2022 i Approved I Proposed J Proposed
i Amded B«t \ Amds I Amdcd Budget

2021-202211/28/2021 13:382
Account Number

i Org Bgt Amds3
T

11465
54490! Other Ernergcncy Mgmt (MLS & DOE Grants)1466 iI oj 01467

'7.720 'x 7,720Other Contracted Services399-DOE211468
4221 '

435]
Of 0Food Supplies

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

1469 Grant approved by Co
Comm Aug 2 2021°1 0 01470

0 04351471 [15Nov_06Dec2021]450] !Tires
7081 |Communication Equipment

708 DOE21 ; |Communication Equipment
711 DOE15 |Furniture _

790 , [ Other Equipment

0 01472
!.mo j17,000 L^GOO01473

0 : JL280 8,28001474
0 001475
001476

1477
16,00« i[ Total Otlicr Emergency Management 17,000 [ 17,000 . 33,00001476

1479

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec B, 2021 Page 44



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I E F G HDCA
iGeneral Fund 1011

; 2021-2022 ; 2021-2022

I Org Bgt i
Proposed ! ProposedApproved2 \ \ /2m02\ 13:38

Account Number
Amdcd BgtAmds Anids i Amdcd Budget3

I—
1533 |

iAnimal Control551201534
i Assistant Director
i Supervisor/Director
iPart-time Personnel

0 01031535
53,149 I 53,149 53,1491051536

30,437 30,437
10,000

30,4371691537
10,000 |

149,012 |
15,04! ;

14,236 j

10,000187 Overtime Pay
1891 Staff Wages
20if”Social Security
204 j State Retirement
206 jLife Insurance
207 j Medical Insurance

j Denta|Insurance
212 j Employer Medicare
307 !Communication

307-WIRE j Communication
320 ' Dues and Memberships
3301 Operating Lease Payments
3331 Licenses
338 j Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles
340 , Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employe
348 Ĵ ostal Charges __
349 - |Printing,Stationery & Forms

349 PETSM : |Printing, Stationery <Ss Forms
3551 [Travel

355-PETSM;JTravel - PetsMart
357 J ; Veterinary' Scrviccs_

357-ASHLTR Veterinary- Services
Disposal Fees
Other Contracted Services
Animal Food & Supplies
Animal Food & Supplies
Animal Food & Supplies
Animal Food & Supplies
Animal Food & Supplies

^

Animal Food & Supplies

1538
176,203 176,20327,191

J,686
1539

16,727 16,7271540
16,061 16,06I1,8251541

967 9679671542
36,733 36,73336.7331543

1,758
3,912

1,7581,7582081544
3,9123,518

2,100
3941545

2,100 2,1001546
2,600 |

"

2,6002,6001547
SOT"

50 J. 501548
S00 8008001549

220 !
1,600 i
1,300

220 . 2201550 t 7,174 f5,574 i 7,1741551
1,3001,3001552

200 2002001553
_ 1.327

1,000 I
"

2,000
f'.ooo

29,754
500 .

1,327
1,000 T

1.3271554
1,0001555

2,000 | 2,0001556
6,000 i 6,0001557

29,754 I 29,7541558 r500 500155S
310 310310359 ;

3991"
401:

401 ASHI.TR

1560
1,000 1,0001,000

27,200
1561

27,200 | 4,500 i
14,397 I (4,500)1

31,700
9,897

1562
14,397 j1563

: -T 22,000 i 22,00022,000
3,500

401 BQUST;
401-LADDS
401-PETSM

401-TEST!

1564
3,500 3,5001565

T5,000 ; 5,0005,000
6,500

1566
6,5006,5001567

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised (o include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 47



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I E F G HC DA
General Fund 101

11/28/2021 13:38

1
2021-2022 | 2021-2022 Proposed ProposedApproved2

Account Number
Orj!Bgl j Amdcd Bgt | Amds Amdcd BudgetAmds3

7T i .

|Other Local Health Services (PGA Grant)551901605
2,200 |237,S00 !237,800 1

'

17,000 1
'

2*10,000Wages/Salarics
Social Security

1891606
17,000
21,549

1,600

410 17,4102011607

I 650 i21.549J
1,600 '

22,199
;.600

Retirement
Life Insurance

2041608
2061609

206-RET-LIFj 96 l 96 96Life Insurance1610
2071 99,014 | 99,014 99,0]4Medical Insurance1611

2,141 2,141
J ,700

_A]AL
7,700
4,S40

Medical Insurance
jDental Insurance
IMedicare

207- 5RUTH1612
7,700 |

"

4.500 [
20S1613

4,500 3402121614
0 0j Communication

j Travel

‘ Liability Insurance
,Workman's Comp Insurance

* : Furniture and Fixtures

3071615
T6,600 ; 6.6006,6003551616

0 05061617
I 005131618

0 0 07111619
!1620

398,000 l 3,600 41) 1,600!Total Other Local Health Services

559001 iOther Public Health &We)farcjJ4callhy Environment Grant
316-ACTIV ; !Contributions- Improvements at Phila Park

j Total OthcHPublic Hclath & Welfare

0 398,0001621
1622
1623

o i 01624 n J1625
i01626

1627
918,396 36,670 955,066 j 3,600 958,6661628 Total Public Health and Welfare

1629

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 50



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I II HE F GDCA
l General Fund 1011

ProposedProposed i2021-2022 Approved2021-202211/28/2021 13:51 j2
Account Number

Amdcd Bgt j ! Amded BudgetAmds AmdsOrg Bgt3

I i570001 Agriculture and Natural Resources1683
1684

57100! Agricultural Extension Service1685
140 ! 000Salary Supplement

Communication
1686

••—
307 I4,600 i 4,6004,6001687

Communication307-WIRE1688
176,682 1 176,682176,682309 Contracts w/Gov't Agencies

Operating Lease Payments
Other Contracted Services
Office Supplies

499 ; Other Supplies and Materials
719 ! OlTiccEqujpmcnt _

168S
1,5801 1,5801,5803301690

1,6831.683 1,6833091691
785 7857854«l1692

_6sJ|
2,111

'

685 I
2,111 I

6851693
2,1111694

1695
STotal Agricultural Extension Sendee 188,126 L 188,1260188,126 01696

1697

l L1698
57500! j Soil Conservation

J40 ! Salary Supplements
162 ! j Clerical Personnel (Part-time)
lS9 ; Other Salaries & Wages (Soil Technician)
201 j jSocial Security
201 j Social Security (Soil Technician)
204 ; |Stale Retirement
212 ] iEmployer Medicare
212; iEmployer Medicare (Soil Technician)
3071 |Communication
3161

169S
0001700

16,774 j
25,080

1,040
1.555 i

17,17440016,7741701
25,080

1,065
25,0801702

251,0401703
1,5551.5551704

0\ 01705
243 5 2482431706

_ _ 365 [
1,600 !

~

2,000 i
3653651707

1,6001,600
2,000 [

1708
2,000Contributions1709

500 | 500500355 Travel
Travel (Soil Technician)
Other Contribution

1710
3,000 | 3,0003,00003551711

o : 003991712
1713

52,5873,000 52,157 430{ Total Soil Conservation 49,1571714
r

1715 I
577001 Flood Control

316 ! Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed)
1716

2,000 ; 2,000 2,0001717
1718

2,000 l 0 (2,0000 2,000Total Flood Control1719
1720

57800 Storm Water Managcment
Permits

1721
4,000 4,0004,0003611722

1723

J.
4,0004,000 004,000Total Storm Watcr Management1724

1725
246,713246,283 4303,000243,283Total Agriculture and Natural Resources1726

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 53



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

M G HE FDCA
General Fund 1011

Proposed Proposed2021-2022 ! 2021-2022 Approved2 11/28/2021 13:38
Account Number f ; Amdcd Bgt ; Amdcd BudgetOrg Bgt AmdsAmds3

T"

1-583001 Veterans Services1752
19,030 I

. 33.634 j_ __ 3,265 j __ 56
'

2,188 [__
905 19,93519,030Part-time Personnel1691753

33,634189 j Other Salaries & Wages
201 _ Social Security
204 Retirement
206 Life Insurance
207 |Medical Insurance
212 |Employer Medicare
307 Communications

Communications
316 j Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard
320 Dues and Memberships

OpcratingJ-case Payments
334 Maintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Progr|_

I i Maintenace and Repair Services-Vchicl
3481 Postal Charges
349 Printing.Stationcry, and Forms
355 Travel
399 Other Contracted Services
4 i 4 Duplicating Suppl ies
4251 Gasoline
435; Office Supplies
471! Software
499 j i Other Supplies & Materials
513 |Workman); Comp
719 Office Equipment

33,6341754
3,265 LSI

2,257
1755

692,1881756
6060 601757

10,948 (10,948) 010,9481758
764 777764 I 31759

1,3001,300 1,3001760
900450 450450307 WIRE1761

0 I 01762
950 I 9509501763

250250 2503301764
898 j898 8981765

oT 03381766
300

~

i 3003001767
600600 6001768

5,0005.000 l5,00017G9
00 0 :1770

162 j 1621621771
01772

1 ,000 [ _
'

300 I
1 ,000i ,o_oo_;

300 . _1773 r 3001774
00o I1775

i6J 6 ; 6166161776
0 0 0I1777

1778

iTotal Veterans Services (9,455)1Hi 81,715 ji 81,715 | 72,2601779
:1780

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 55



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

In G HE FDCA
General Fund 1011

| 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 j Approved Proposed Proposed
Amdcd Budget

11/28/2021 13:512
Account Number | Amdcd BgtOrR Bgt AmdsAmds3

58500 |Contributions to Other Agencies
3161 [Contributions
3161 !Loudon County Health Education Alliance
316[|Loudon County Education Foundation
316 ; Loudon CountyIIealth Improvement Council

Smoky Mountain Service Dogs
316 CACJD ; ChiId Advocacy Center

316 , Sr. Citizens Home Assistance
316 , LIT Speech&JIcaring

316 LTVEC Little TN Valley Educational Coop
316 LCTV3 , Loudon County Community Channel

316 1VASNiva's Place
316 GSCLC ! Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County

1781
I041782
0 01783
Oj 01784 T 4°J

01785
| 0?_L«:1786

43.00043,000 43,0001787 !0 01788
0178S

T 3,000
6,100
s;6dp7“:

3,000_
6,100
8,000

13,000

3,000
*

6,100
j 8,000 ,

13,000 j

'179C

1791
1792 >

13,000T1793
00A1794

73,100 I; _73,10073J00 00Total Non Profit Organizations1795
1796 i
1797

5S600 : Employee Benefits
2051 Employee and Dependent Insurance
205 ; Employee and Dependent Insurance- HAP Program

205-MLRj ! Employee & Dependent Insurance - Medical Loss Rcl
5131 j Workman's Compensation Insurance
330 : |Fines,Assessments,& Penalties

1798
2,500_
7800

2,5002.500
TM.

0
- zfr

0

1799
78001800

_ _ 82,964 82,96401801
0 01802
0 ; 01803

IJ1804
0 82.964 j 93,26410,30010,300Total Employee Benefits

588031 iCOVID-19 Grant 7/3
709 Data Processing Equipment

^

1805
T_L1806

1807
"o ! 100,000 > 100,000 ! 100,0001808

00 I1809 1 i
! _JTL_1810

100,000 j 100,000100,000 0Total General Welfare Assistance1811
1812 !
1813

Miscellaneous / Building & Contents Insurance
Contracts with Government Agencies
Trustee's Commission
Jax Relief Program
Other Charges _ __

58900;1814 r 00 03091815 f 270.000
'

. I?..C00
5 ' 0 270,000 l

112,000
270,000
112,000

1816

54011817
oi o5991818

T ;1819 .........
382?000_[ 382,0000 382,000 0Total Misc./Bnilding & Contents Insurance1820 r1821

73,509 1,013,804100,000 ; 940,295840,2951822 Total Other General Government

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 56



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

I F G HEDCBA
General Fund 101

11/28/2021 13:51

1
202 l -2J)22 i 2021-2022 Approved Proposed

Amds
Proposed2 Account Number

Amdcd Bgt Aindcd BudgetOrg Bgt Amds3
zr

: !1853
10,236,298 |

777,577 i
1854 Estimated June 30, 2021 FB
1855 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items
1656 Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2U21_
1857

9,458,721 11 9,458,721 9,458,721
:

It1858 -
1859
1860
1861

20,330,298J
413.456 j

20,438,938
413,456

120,000 108,64020,210,298
j 400,000J

1862 Total Revenue
1863 Transfers In 13,456 0
1864

108,640 20,852,394[ 20,610,298 133,456 _ 20,743,7541865 Total Revenue and Transfers In
1866
1867
1868

30,069,019 j 133,456 : 30,202,475

j 22,360,571 j

108,640 30,311,1151869 Total Available Funds ;

1870
527,524 j 22,888,095 119,916 23,008,011Expenditure Budget j

1872 Transfers Out
1871

I 00 0

1 !
22,360,571 _ 527,524 j 22,888,095

1873 i
119,916 23,008,011Total Expenditures and Transfer Out1874

1875 I
7,314,380 (11.276)7,708,448 (394,068)1Ending Fund Balance j 7,303,1041876

I1877
| At Oct 4 2021 Co Comm, $16/hr for FT was approved.
| Also, retroactive wages for officials due to census and population class change was approved at Oct 4 2021

This spreadsheet was created to capture the increased in expenses due to the two approvals described above.

1878
1879
1880
1881
1882

Highlighted cells will be approved at Nov 1 2021 meeting.
T This effect is (42,960)

1883
1884 I
1885

Elected Officials Effect -
S16/hour Effect j

Nov 1 Approvals Effect

(J 30,86S)Effect of $16/hr and Retro for Officials:
Totai~Efleet

'

Less Effect of Nov 1 Approvals

1886
(162,719)

(42,960)
(336,547)

42,960
1887
1888

(336,547)(293,587)1889 I

1890

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT hrly increase)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 58



London Conn-ty Commission

12-06-21
AgendaI+em 0- C-2

13ndff6+ Amendments
TMblie Libraries fund 115



Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

E C D E GF HA I J
Public Library Fund 1151

j 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 I Approved [
Approved Amended j

| Proposed11/15/21 1:40 PM2
Proposed j AmendedAdopted

Budget
3

Amendments ! Budget | Amendments •4 Budget *
216 EXPENDITURES i

56000| [Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services
56500! { Libraries

302 j j Advertising
307! [Communications
330 ; ( Lease Payments
348 > [Postal Charges
349 i ( Printing

399 PETTWl ( Other Contracted Services
3551 [Summer Reading Program (Travel)
4 lOj ( Custodial Supplies
414 j ‘Duplicating Supplies
429 ' instructional Supplies &. Materials

432-PETTW j Library Books
435 ; [office Supplies
499; ( Other Supplies ft Materials
7111 ( Furniture and Fixtures
719 j jOffice Equip

7j9 PCTTwF [Office Equipment
235 Total Libraries

217
218

°1213 0 0
1,300 l

400 j ’
220 1.300 i M00

j221 400 Ii°JLi
JOOj _
400 rr !222 100 100 ;

1,400 j
9-1—_o i

m}—.
100 I

1,000223 i 1,400
208j0 |224 208

I225 0r i226 200
100 !227 1000 I

_J00 j
1,152

200 *220 200
I I229 800 800 2»ii

25° !300 1230 300 I
I—3:300 | 300 !231
I

232 I
o ' E0 l233 ment

2,200 j (560) 1 1,640 |2,200 !234

TVU0 i 4,100

TYool- 4.100 !

7,300 i 0| LM :
L236

' Total Expenditures 7,300237 0
"t238

Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2021 - Includes Cash on Hand

jLess Cash on Hand

(Total Revenue
( Total Expenditures

239 11,910 j 11* 910J.11,910
240
241

Zd°iL
2,255 3,000242 0 5,255

7,3003,200 ;243 4,100 0r244
j (Effect on Fund Balance245 (945) (2,Q45) j 0 (2,045)

246 L
10,915 j o !"

247|ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND PHI 9,865 9,865

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 7 of 13



Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

M c E F GA D H I J

1L Public Library Fund 115
Tl7l5/21 1:40 PM

1
Proposed j2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved

Amended
Budget

2
Adopted Approved Proposed Amended3
Budget Amendments AmendmentsA Budget

323 EXPENDITURES
56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services
565001 Libraries

~ ~

302 Advertising
333 ) Licenses
337 j Office Equipment Maint & Repair
3481 Postal Charges

Disposal Fees
Contracted Services

324
t325

326 0 0
845327 S45 10 855

228 500 300 300
0 i229 oj

359L
599|_
410 Custodial Supplies
4 |5 Electric
432 Library 8ooks
435 Office Supplies

_ 437 Periodicals
454! iWater & Sewer
499 ' iOther Supplies
719' Office Equipment

230 0j.
o r i331 0

300 r300 |332 300
o ;333 0 I

4,6157
1I000

~
:

2,350
’

4.500 [ 4,500j334 l1l!.
1,000 ;
2,350 ]'

!335 1.000
336 2,350

of337 0
_ 800 Is°o ;338 800

339 00 0I
:340

O i341 Total Libraries 125 i10,095 10,220
342 :

10,095 |_ ; ( Total Expenditures o !_ 10,095 |343 125 10,220
344 i
345 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2021 - Includes Cash on Hand

|Less Cash on Hand
7,425 7,425 7,425

(50)346
347

.
0 !|Total Revenue

j Total Expendit
348 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 [

10,220 fI349 10,095 0 10,095 125ures

J350
(95 ) !! ( Effect on Fund Balance (125)! (220) ;(95)351 0

i352
7,280 | ZiM-L353 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL 0 (125)r354

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 11 of 13



Loudon County
Public Library Fund 115

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

M II l JEA C D F G H

li ! IPublic Library Fund 1151
T ! Proposed11/15/21 1:40 PM 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved2

TT j Adopted | Proposed | Amended
; Amendments j Budget j Amendments i Budget

jApproved Amended3

Budget4

li L384

i385

J 385,324 iTOTAL REVENUE ft TRANSFERS IN386 5,000 390,324 390,3240
387 [_

j !TOTAL EXPENDITURES 367,570 ; 29,606 | 397,301 j397,176385 125--I389 i-
J!b?ZZ)LL390 EFFECT ON FUND BAUNCE 17,754!- r391

416,391 !EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/21 416,641 |
HJMO)!

'

392 4 J..
; Less Cash on Hand392

T394

i Available Fund Balance 7/1/2021

niLzrzzzzzmz
: ;ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

j 416,391
’

395
t396

T! 409^ 414 j397 434,145 409,539
I39G

j39S

4 ! I40C

401 r402

.L403

ii404

405
406
407

|408
405

TI :410
| jTotal Ending FB by adding SF411

434,143 j412

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 13 of 13



London Conn-Kf Commission

12-06-21

AgendaI+em 0 - C- 3

13ndffe+ Amendments
'Ree^clin^ Centers fund 11<*>



Loudon County
Solid Waste/Sanitation

FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A| B JGF HEC :Fund 1161

2021-20222021-2022 2021-2022 _
Approved

Amended Budget

2021-2022
Proposed

Amendments

2021-2022
Original
Budget

11/28/212
Approved Proposed

Ajnended Budget
3 I

I Amends4 i
|. EXPENDITURES

55732 ; Convenience Center
103 Assistant

Supervisor/Director
Salary Supplements

141 Forcmen/Tcamlcadcrs
Equipment Operator

149 Laborers
164 Attendants
169 j Part-time Personnel
187 ; Overtime Pay
201 i Social Security
204 ; State Retirement
206 ; LiTe Insurance

206-RET-L1F Life Insurance - Retirees
207 Medical Insurance.

207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr. Health
208 ! Dental Insurance

|208-RET-DEN |Dental Insurance-Retirees
210! Unemployment Compensation

.212 Employer Medicare
307 Communication

307-WIRE Communication
312 Contracts with Private Agencies

Dues and Membership
Operating Lease Payments
Legal Notices, Recording, and Court
Maintenance Repair Equipment
Maintenance Repair Vechiles

347 Pest Control
Postal Charges

35ljRentals _
355 Travel
359 Disposal Fees
362 Penalties

49
50

0051
57.02057.020 57,02010552

0014053
406 \ 5,485 199.6J 2 i ioo,ojs 105,50354

0014355 Ii
! 0 ; 0t56

135.429J
126.090 :

isooJ
158.876
163.876

3.500
30,304

23,447 158,876 |
126.090 [

157
:•4 37,78658 i

1 3,500
27,621

59
26,142 | 2,6831,47960
19,837

'

J^262
234 r

> .601 21,433
1.262

368 21,801
> •262

61 r62
23423463

64.429
"

7.809
~

•> 626

64,429

JL809
'>.626

64,429
7.809
•>,626 :

297 |

64 X
65
66

29729767
0068

346 j 6276,460 l
5,500 j

7,0876,114 !
5.5oo r
. 900 j.

69
5,50070

1 — 90090071
0 : 072 - 500 | 500500 ;320

330
73

SCO 500 50074
200 j 20020033275

15,500 |
6,000

15,500
6̂ 000

> •500

]5,500 :
6,000 j

>.500 ;

33676
33877

1,50078
100 I 100 10034879

I 0 080 -i _
LOOP r

160.000
1 ,0001,00081

160,000 160,00082
0083

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT to $14/hr)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 3



Loudon County
Solid Waste/Sanitation

FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A| B G H I JFC E
|Fund 1161

T2021-2022 2021-2022
Approved

2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-202211/28/212
Proposed

Amendments
Proposed

Amended Budget
7~

7CfOOO
’

3,800

Original
Budget

70,000

Approved
Amended Budget

3
Amends4

70,000
3,800

399 Other Contacted Services
Custodial Supplies

412 Diesel Fuel
422_ Food Supplies

~
423 FudbTl
425 Gasoline
435 ; Office Supplies
442 , Propane
443! Road Signs
4501Tires and Tubes
451 ; Uniforms
152 Idulities
499 iOther Supplies

^

and^Materials
510 [ Trustee's Commission
513 Workers Comp Insurance
524 In Servicc/Staff Development
599 Other Charges _
707 iBuilding Improvements
711|Furnitures and Fixtures

J718jVehicles
719!Office Equipment
733 ;Solid_Waslc Equipment

733-RLBAT [ Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate
790 jOdter Equipment

84
3,800410B5 M

500500 50086
0087

0 088
5J00 ! _
l .ooo !
5.500 I

5.700
1.011
5,500

5,700
1.000

*

5,500

89
1 190

91 i o : 0I92
2,000
6,000

'

11,500
5,000

2,0002,00093 . , l j
6,000 ;

11,500
5,000 [

6,000
I 1 ,500
5,000
7,500
7,300

94
95

T96 .1
7,500
7,300 1

7,500
WOO .

97
T :98

500 [ 50050099 -4-•T 1 o ; 0100
10,000 Ior
30,000 j _

1,000 i
'

10,00010,000101
I 0102

43,000
!,300

I 30,000 13,000103
i1,000

6,000
'

300104
T6,000 ! 6,000105 i r oT o106

5,000 5,000 | 5,000107
105
109

892,396 |TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 949,675 j 60,260 1,009,93557,279110

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT to $14/hr)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 4



Loudon County
Solid Waste/Sanitation

FUND 116
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

IA B C E HF G l J
Fund 116
11/28/21

1 -t T !2021-2022 j 2021-2022
Original
Budget

2021-2022 2021-2022 2021-20222
! Approved i Approved

Amends | Amended Budget
Proposed Proposed

Amendments j Amended Budget
3 I !

i4 i
55751 ! Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant)

3991Other Contracted Services
4991Other Supplic and Materials
7331Solid Waste Equipment

145 -4>! o 0 0146 j
’ 0 0 0147

0 ! o 0148 I
i149 .I

TOTAL OIL GRANT 0 ;! 0 0 i 0 0150 L
151 ! -r152 58900 Miscellaneoust ~r To iTrustee's Commission

TOTAL MlSC/TRUSTEE COMM
510 0 0153 i

0 i 0 i0 0 s 0154 !
!155

82110!General Gov't Debt Service156
1o i 0 !610 Principal on Capital Leases

Total Debt Service
0157

0 !0 I 0 0158 ...4 T—i !159 :r
941,496 998,775[Total Expenses 57,279 60,260 ! 1,059,035160

“

161 i
99100 ! Transfers !

T
162 — l.T :590 Operating Transfers

Total Transfers
0 I 0 j 0163 i

o io I 0 0 0164
j!165 L

998,775 iTOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 941,496 57,279 60,260 j 1,059,035166 4
167

J784,760J
941,496 ]

(156,736)!

784,760 ;
998,775 I

(214,015)!

TOTAL REV and TRFS IN
TOTAL EXPS ANDTRFS^OUT
EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE

0 0 784,760168
57,279 j

(57,279)
60,260 1,059,035

’

(274,275)
169 d (60,260)170
171 J i FEST (UNAUDITED) AVA1LABEL FB JUL 1, 2021 306,362 306,362172 1—T !173 t.J J r! ;174 ! ,

!149,626175 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 32,087

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021 (Revised to include PT to $14/hr)
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 6



London Conn-Kf Commission

12-06-21

T^endrt X+em 0- C- 4

'Budget Amendments
•fli^nw^M PepartwevH' Twnd 131



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
HGE FA 0 C D

Highway Dept 1311
ProposedApproved Proposed2021-2022 2021-2022Account

Number
11/15/2021 12:272

Amded BudgetOrgBgt Amded Bgt AmdsAmds3

301 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2021 (Unaudited) 1,377,377
302 Less Encumbrances 423,078

954,299954,299 954,299
304
305
306
307
308 Total Revenue 4,665,8074,524,747 141,060 4,665,807 0
309
310

Total Available Funds311 5,479,046 j 141,060 5,620,106 5,620,1060
312
313 Expenditure Budget 4,548,178 4,698,715 5,018,715150,537 320,000
314
315 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 4,548,178 4,698,715 320,000 5,018,715150,537
316
317 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 601,391930,868 (9,477) 921,391 (320,000)
318
319
320

At Oct 4 2021 Co Comm, $16/hr for FT was approved. This did not affect any employees at Hwy Dept.
Also, retroactive wages for officials due to census and population class change was approved at Oct 4 2021 ,

This spreadsheet was created to capture the increase in expenses due to the two approvals described above.

321
322
323
324

Highlighted cells: will be approved at Nov,1, 2021 meeting.
This effect is (8,243).

325 Total Effect (19,477)
326 Less Effect of Nov 1 Approvals 8,243
327 Effect of Retro for Officials (11,234)
328

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 12



Loudon County
Highway Fund 131

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
HA E F GB C D

Highway Dept 1311
Proposed2021-2022 Proposed2021-2022 ApprovedAccount

Number
2 11/15/2021 12:27

Amded BudgetOrg Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds3
4

148
149
150

62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance151
(500) 0Engineering Services 500321 0152

00Explosive and Drilling Services323153
5,5005,500Rentals 5,500351154

42,500Other Contracted Services 42,500 42,500399155
628,546308,546 308,546 320,000402 Asphalt156

6,0006,000 6,000Asphalt - Cold Mix403157
142,544(7,456)150,000 142,544Asphalt - Hot Mix404158

5,000(2,000) 5,0007,000Concrete408159
45,00045,00045,000409 Crushed Stone160
15,00015,00015,000436 Other Road Materials161
20,00020,000 20,000438 Pipe162
15,00015,00015,000Road Signs443163
20,00020,000 20,000444 Salt164

1,0001,0001,000445 Sand165
1,5001,5001,500468 Chemicals166

10,00010,00010,000Other Supplies & Materials499167
168

957,590320,000647,546 (9,956) 637,590Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance169
170
171
172
173
174

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 Page 6



Lowdon Cown-ty Commission

12-06-21

Agenda Items 0- C- 5,
<6 - C' Q> &J

0- C - 7

•gadget Amendments
general Purpose Schoolfmc1141
School federal projectsfmd 142

Central Cafeterias ’Fund143



Nov 2021 Amendments

141:

Revenue & Expenditures:
® LCEF donation $5,000 - added to CTE Equipment (71300-790).
® Christmas for Angels donation $1,500- added to 73300-499-CHR
e Student clothing donation $1,500- added to 73300-499-CL
® Student family donation $518- added to 73300-499-FAM
® Weekend feeding donation $2,358 - added to 73300-422-WSF*

Expenditures:
® Steekee amendment -moving $1,000 from Professional Development to

Equipment/Technology.
• Increased 141-72310-304 by $50,000 (Architects)

o Effect on fund balance: ($50,000)
o Fund Balance: $3,879,443

142:

• ARP Homeless funds added - $21,139.42
» TN ALL Corps Grant added - $245,000 (After school tutoring)

• Literacy Network Grant added - $80,000 (Early literacy Teacher PD)
© Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Grant added - $786,294.49

143:

« Pandemic EBT Admin Cost Grant reimbursement $3,063 - added to equipment line.
» School Programs Emergency Operational reimbursement Grant received $12,922 —

added to equipment line.

15NOV2021 Budget Committee Meeting





Loudon County Board of Education
Fund 141

Ending June 30, 2022

BUDCET AM EN DMENTS
General Fund HI
10/27/2021 15:51Account Number 2021-2022

Orifiinn!Budget
j'ropoS'

Amended Budget

~rna~

Amended Budget
Tc^r2021-2022

Amendments

General purpose School Reve n u c

<mZ
Wx ~

.

v —*£«Ll5ISL.

4ono CurretHJVoj^rftTax 1ZI..7....7
Trustee's Collections Prior Year

Clerk and Masters Collections Prior Year
WSB^.§B5L'

PayincnjsTn Lieu of Taxes

JJISTSHSSII?.KE5I!«SL. 1
Courtly Local' Option Taxer

3is!

9;»92.W2 "o' X 9,192,092—-iopjor
9,892,092

40120 100,000
"" 15,000'

T75,000

100,0000 0

-wt
40140,

15,0000 0
175,0000 0

35,000
'"324,645

35,0000 35,000 0
40163 TATE 324,64S~324,645 00

JL
20200 _

40275
:w

35,000
9.o 0

...13
Statutory I
Bank'Exci

moo l.ocal Taxes
"
40320 C

' jb'.boo...ITax 30,000 J9<999.interstate Telecominunicatiotis Tax 6'40350 0 0 00

Total Statutory Local Taxes •"30,0002SS58 :?
' o ' 20.000

saga"fsToiyi?Total Locnl Taxes ...lM9S2Z 0

TZ
Ucmscwnd Pemjh
Licensesmob

"41110 Marriage Licenses

TotoFLicenses

o"T1,200 '1,200 0 ' 1,200

3SC l ,200J.200 04
j,200I'M .Ji«LT

i

15NOV2021 Budget Committee Meeting



s
1!
*2*Ie-
S 5fs -- a.

J-
cs
y-
i
1



Loudon Counly 8oard of Education
Fund 141

Ending June 30, 207.2

tzzi
sirs*

M::
mi.

- KtoMKon

Itcmiar biitrucllun F’lVl' roni

- itSasE.ers

- fiSHiiistSSEHrZIIIHomebound Teachers __ Msafasi&SHai’LZZZ
- gSS-W&italtetefeajsn,..Noil-Certified Substitute Teachers _

ZZ_ SWeRelireraenl,
EjnijjoyeewldDgpaidenI liuunncc

.. .y&feBHiSi.y&lSHEHL

..MKfcajMoma
Mjdicil teurmcc

.fiaaissaK.

.
..yo.“l?PJ5X,.!?£!.,i.frPi}]P?J}.?,i,L°.n..STtec Z’

.ZrZ
Other Contracted Services

-^ssa^pfe * —__.TInstructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Scfto

. l(W.wa«^.g<jal«».-Hi||M»ul Pld!..acnw.uiy j

. iggaa '̂wl”•U”9”i!g5ssst*!»0'.L'sinsiisKl^ffiBlIajJejdsilJMiSSpd
Instructional Supplies - North Middle Scliool _
Instructional Supplies - Pluiadclphia Elementary Sp

T
-i.

IK::
~| 77600

mim& swoo, _
jimK

Hi~T.5TjiT

m
12s 7,000-S3®1.207,68 *4

' 45.600
! .ilMl,

45,600
iMW

45,600JL198
'

128.914 128.914..JL
Jim.m

::ii:
IS-

"III:-2.1IJ5.21Tarss; VIS 2.801325.

....
-

“TSod—row

...9.. if-

° Jf •

-321245-

120,000

JIE
iii--
:ir

.as:
208;MRiBfDENi:

0r;3e^r -

—3S4H 1422.
-5«2
98,000 10,0011:=ii—3M2S -iHSBL
25,832 (1.685)

-15«?—....«355.1 1-9??....—vfsljl -54-?- --»r
__JT

-J 52)222. 12)222...
1 2222. 9.1.

JL
.2.!210
.2.

.?« .,2...m trr

11
2,000 Itill::

iilili:;
27R

0
.«?

JOE
429|NMS

il 10 -9.1.
“5 :" 4-429 PES

•J._ SilEE}i«.-.,St«koc EIcmct}«a.X Scitoo^. l£$2S£*. JL
,SES °o !.7.1« 225^000

Mi
Other Charges

^JSyiRinssi — *I ....
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School j
Other Equipment ^Greenback School̂ {
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sclio-
Other EquipmaU_- Loudon Elementary School __
Oilwr EqMfrwett Lowhw Hft&hooi IZ
Ollier Equipment - Nonh Middle School
SSsStiesss.-.BittWa.isHeaaM's!.....
Other Equipment - Sleekec Elemenlary Schott

Total Regular Instruction Proe

60.0000
524 2,000 JL .5,299:±L:m~"mfSrs ~

iff
4?2|?s...

790;SES

»...f12,780 (5.227)
TS^TT] T

iMCHig:
7.776 0zasezm:—ns? ...mil._ 20,865 0.500)

.:....i.u9!? J, r

W- lilap
..... —Wf -nrsr

i::i?:.
-If- -
..
'

.-'A225.C.
:3ft :

....?.
T|

2.i :.j LCDOE:

^•r;s-|Moving frOTSS...tSi121. Professions;
IZ ĴLL Deveksiynsttoe.

J.
60T "liobo 1.60!601 ii

11"2i.039.60S .00,751 T.ooo"rnm

5



: :

!

M I—

u II^I!iI|I|f IPjpM
M ! MM ! I! I ! I i i M i ! M i l l s

Is
is ISr IsI

i:

tiltlilt!"1 1 ! M i l !
ThhTHt |lri i ri ii

I j ivB iliiiiUMiIliilliMsiliSlj
rff ft is"j

Jil l IN I M i l ! .

fei05!°l0liioni0i0!0H°!0!°r!°

XUJULLUi DM
siimmlispjinteimmmgj- sHastsj H |*l"| =l~|-| Fi*M44#[4iiLMill !

!5S i ss
I s’i

1=
1 i
IfI
|i

5l?

3
8 i s

J

!

i! i
| i J! M l !*J; ; ! ! I Ii l l I I I1

I

Ills!!!on "

I ! i i
ijijsfsji'gil
i M i i

I I
j igli | i|i i |slUlll ! Itjfj 1

ill I
,y tW

HU 111! ! ! i



aa
5 s
5 ~
5 ? S1?I.
> -
§ “ r

•-
5-



r

f.I
I is
S 2I

3



3





Loudon County Board of Education
FsdaralFund 142

Ending Juno 30, 2022

A C E F T H f I0 G
FtdcruI Fund 142

IIYIA/’OII S:J.i
1 iI -i r2 Propoied1021-I0J2

Org 0el

2031-1022 _ Approved
Amdcil B >* t

PropoiedAccounl Number
3 Amdi Amded BudgetAmdi
4 i. ii iI460 i. ; iri '1r:481 I ij f 701 - ARP Homelctt 1.0 iSub Fund< 82 I

...403 1h I404 ICtot:
AflP hcmdai47404! 'iARP ( loinclcji Revenue< 05 21.139.420.00 21.139,420.00 000;

480

j jTolal Revenue ftool461 iUUW.10.00 0.00J. 7408

% r469 ...i.Sub Fund -r-701 - ARP HonicUii Etiiendiliircj490

L491

J.492 1.f" '1.'atofVJiWVTSKL.

2041 !Stale Retfrcmenl

72no403 L -4-w
0.1)0 [
S&C
0.00 i

494 iLOOOAXI
744.00

I74.IXI

3.48143

0.00 'mim.
„744.00

L .
174.00

1,«:
S.485.4 2

Jiff.
495 0.00 PM.
496 0.00 m.

A»?i SSM Ĵfe&an
.mi

497 ftff s.Travel
OdvcrCjuryes

4 M 0.00 1
•j".5»499 0.00 0.00 0.00

500 0.0(1 .<L2P. .ftff1501

i.J»«!> F.tpmdluii'ej502 PM.9 . | 0.00
503 : [f
504 ...!

“•u.Revcnuei 21,139.42505 0.00 0.000.00 1

500

Cndine Fund Pnlance

!— 31,139.41507 21,139.410.00 0.00 0.00
J506

o.oo I0.00509 o.oo | 0.00 0.00

15NOV2021 Budget Committee Meeting



Loudon Count/ Board of Education
Fodoral Fund 14 Z

EndinQ Juno 30, 2022

£|A C r H I0 F GE
I i 1Federn I F u n d l 4 21

J >*•H-i- ..... i2 -J!2JHS£. .
Amdcd Budget i

. APP «£.
Amdcd 0;| Amdi

2021-1021 2021-2012 l4 -Account Number 1
3 Or;Bgt Amdi
4 T i .nI.;703 I I

T T .... T'7M i
•!Sub Fund |-£932 - TN ALL Corni Revenue705 i

lc*OE:
rn «1 CcvpiLi700 ;i J o.bo ;.i7:’°! i.LTNdM'.Pwfir«i707 [ 245.000.00turn 245,000.00o.oo ;

! Iroa :i
JT' .. .

709 J
710 I 0.00 ! MR. 245.00_0.00_SJS4venue

'I711 ;

• 932 - TN ALL Coipc ExpenditureSub 'Fnnd ' <; T:712 i i!
I713 !.J-ir i - T714 i •+71100 •.‘JfeBfl

H 6: jTeadyri
201 i|Social Socilfily

’^iSlTSS.5*!**».
A!2 •.l.ElDPjpi'.r.M«dicarc

715 ;+ .1.
207.715.13SKJJJJU

iitl
3,011.67 i

715 JS&U..&8U
I 2.H78.14717
21.3W.fti !~3~

,0 > 1.87
* '

716
719

. 2i?s925yj9J 2it<OT i720
! r

721 l
_

ILSjOM
'io'l!ToulK x pend i turn722 245,000.00M 4 ~1723 ; ... i . - 1 -

724 t -I• 245.000.00 l

JTSJOOOM
735

7fe
- i

726 I
2'4's,000.00 !Expcndilurcj

|_ jEnding P(ind _B»
"
(nnee

727 N72B 4 •tm ;0.00 !720 !-.j730 it731 i-ft -f
732 !:



Loudon County Board of Education
Federal Fund *142

Ending June 30, 2022

1 C E FD GA H I
lFederal Fund 1421

2021-2022

Amds

2021-2022 Approved Proposed

Amds

Proposed

Amded Budget

2 1 I/I 1/2021 7:41
Account Number I

Org Bgl Amded Bgt3
4

902
Sub Fund 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC)983

|904
LCBOE:
ELC Grant added.

985
Federal Through Slate
Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Revenue

47100986
4 -

786,294.4947590 0.00987 0.00 0.00 786,294,49
9B8
989

786,294 490.00 rTotal Revenue 0.00 0.00990 786,294.49
991 !

949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capneity (ELC) expendituresSub Fund992

!993
994

Health Services7212(1995
o.oT 341,'241.00

5,500.00
_ 21,498.00

'

"'

20.654
~
.00

5,028.00
10,000.00
2.000.00

"

" "

239.373.49
""

"

50,000.00 i
16 ,000.001

131 Medical Personnel
Other Salaries & Wages
Social Security
State Retirement
Employer Medicare
Contracts with Private Agencies
jTravel
IDrugs &. Medical Supplies
Health Equipment
Other Equipment

0.00996 0.00 341,24 1.00
5,500.00

‘

21,498.00
.. 20,654.00

"’"5,028.00
I
'o.oobjoo
2,000.00

239,373.49
'

50,000.00
16^000.00

189 0.00997 0.00 0.00
201 0.00998 0.00 0.00
204 0.00999 0.00
212 . 0.00 '1000 0.00 0.00
3I21001 0.00 0.00 0.00
3551002 0.00 0.00 0.00

cf.oo4 !3 0.001003 0.00
735 0.001004 0.00 0.00

o’oo !7901005 0.00 I 0.00
1006 o.oo ! 711,294.49 j0.00 0.00 711,294.49
1007 :

76100 Regular Capital Outlay

Building Improvement
1008

7071009 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000,00 75,000.00 ,
1010 o.oo j0.000.00 _ 75,000.00 75,000.00
1011

i1012

786,294.49 TTotal Expenditures1013 0.000.00 0.00 786,294.49
1014
1015

Revenues1016 0.00 0.00 0.00 j 786,294.49

786.294.49
~ ^

786,294.49
1017

Expenditures1018 0.00 |
olooT

0.00 0.00 786,294.49
1019

Ending Pund Bnlnncc '

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo-1020



Loudon County Board of Education
Faderal Fund 142

Ending Juno 30, 2022

1A C 1D IE f C H

4.Trfsrj'jLsatifi.-!«?»!?!» •*« . ...
r.i

4. I’T J.2

Oi g B )jl

.i 4- AepjssaL
Amded Pet

.f.CPPJ.'.fi.
Amdi Amded Hudurt

Account Number ;
3 Amil i
« L L. JL :S"

.

I fisi- lilerdcr Network Cinnl Revenue
I98T '

1Sub Fund088
983 LCKXi

Fr'y Literacy

devtlcprrcr*qut
added.

0 M icMmw ;970 J 0.00 BO.OOU.OO0.110
Ml L J
992 !—:::::::: J

[952 - Ulcracy Network Ginn( Ecprndliurel

993 .552.1. JL-S®. MSM2.L
994 1.1-Sub Fund TMS [...’

iMS i L i

l%U°*S»*S*Smiw

....
997 72210 i- ioloxiwT 'io.iioo.bo'; -'aw awf : ~o.6oS33

S-.S2.1. jy»! SJSSMK.L939 !«.._85JL .
:.o-ob:
"MO '

i -txo I-'JSL
' OLOoh

ISOMS *
“«a&i
io.oiio.oo ;

1001 M?.i. i-
. L1002 i-I - i. fiSMKSI «1.

iojiOfl.OO|
1003

o.oo '

-! r r1004 .!.
HUB

..'Jtoot .1 i
9*L .'.M91007 l ° P9 .

4'
71003

•IHA— r1003





' !i :

! ! i ll! | i |
. l -LJJ; UiiJJ_j_
° !*j i I :i ig- ; I

Mil ! r ii Hi" !
In 111 ! I ;

..11..
Ii°i°

1 l=Tiii
i I j Wlhi ij ! ; I sjslsiih”» ! ; !

;si rii :ii !°i| | ,s;si |2 IS i !Si
:! b£)] n;Ii j c!i ! !S !

'o5'1 3°T'=F n 1ST ITlsio !° CD! i11 i QJ!
:! \

JJ_J-.Uii-UJ-i-. J- Lif iwniTTIIMM j ! j 11 ! I M

umUiliLL
! nrmli ! !uu
I! Mill ! ! ! ! ! !

I|! |. j i iiiiii y M iIImm ii in i
ill
fl J llilii

I CDfj PI rtf
Ut##r-

ii i nrriih isi j ii ! i. QJill ill MIII ! i£r I": £
i°: M i i°
M i I i ;

i
ii tlii-tt EwrrII.

1°oi oI t
IS'!

1 ' itMi
i o5! i 1i U! i Iin L-Li.i_l.Li_

is; M i ii
1.1
in QJPITII! mi i i Is: ! I FTilli

DO!< a i I T3
i !

: =3!

M ; ! i CD! i ! i -nTflTTm i l l
i rsl

Si
I

is
I!
l! !

o
CM
>

Miniaii p ii Ii 111i!!Ilyjl1liil I y LI III IiIiJiiBMJii \ii n: ill iii ii iliiiii a .iilSIiiiulBi :i « is! £mmm i Mfiirrm liiiiaiU'iinTTiTm'

Ii i ! 1 ! BIS : : ! i II: ! ' i!M Iii! ! i II if ! i i 'S! iii ; ! !!! ! : ! if! ! i ! j !

; o
LO
t—I

J :
r-U":

ill



London Conn-ftf Commission

12-06-21
Agenda I+em 6- C-6

'Bndffel' Amendments
general Capital Trojects fund 171



LOUDON COUNTY
General Capital Projects Fund 171
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

nC |DA | B J KG H IE
I1

11/28/21
11/28/21 2:37 PM

2
i Approved Proposed2021-2022 2021-2022 Proposed3

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded BudgetOrg Bgt4

566 -4
567 SUBFUND RRG - LOCAL GOV RECOVERY 5 REBUILDING DIRECT APPROPRIATION GRANT i

}|568 REVENUE
State of Tennessee

46990 j [Other State Revenues
46000569 L

497.420 497,420 i! 497,420570
:571

T 497,420 j 497,420497,420 iTotal State of Tennessee572
J573

TOTAL SUBFUND RRG REVENUE 497,420497,420 497,420574
575 L !576 EXPENDITURES

T 91190 Other General Government Projects
321i |Engineering Services (Storage Facility)

577 i
60,000°i 0 60,000576 iI579

580
T o 60,000 60,0000 0Total Expe581 nses

rJ582
'

583 .L-584
585 SUBFUND RRG SUMMARY:

T I ; Beginning Balance July 1, 2021 0586
587

497,420 0 497,420 497,4200Plus FY 21-22 Revenue588

t589
Less FY 21-22 Expenditures 60,0000 0 60,0000590

591 Jf“j 497,420 437,420497,420 (60,000|0Revenue/Expense Effect592
593
594

00Less PY Encumbrances
Less

595

L 000596

597
(60,000) 437,420497,420497,420 0iEstimated June 30 2022 Subfund RRG Balance598

599
600 1

S01

602

Budget Committee Nov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 17



LOUDON COUNTY
General Capital Projects Fund 171
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

TFTC | DA | B KG H I JE
11 4-I

!11/28/212 - Proposed
Amds

Proposed2021-2022 2021-2022 j Approved
Amded Bgt j

11/28/21 2:37 PM3
Amded BudgetOrg Bgt Amds4

603
~] [TOTAL REVENUE I627,406 633,604 0 633,6046,198604

[
605 -r
606 !

60,00071,146 \3158,393 j
400,000 j

429,539
400,000

489,539
400,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS607 +•f 0 . 0TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT608 r60S
1 (130,987) 1 (64,948) [:Effect on Fund Balance (60,000)610

611 4 t612 ! -ri613 I.
1,816,457 ;

1,816,457

: BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
j [ Less PY Encumbrances
[ Available Beg Fund Balance July 1

614

615 4-
2020616 4 1

617
618 r1,685,470 ! 1,620,522 1,560,522ENDING FUND BALANCE619 L7
620 —ri—1621 -r r622 rFormula - Beginning Balances (matches total FB per YE)623 L L
624 :j

'i625
4T Formula - Ending Balances626

Budget Committee A/ov 15, 2021
County Commission Dec 6, 2021 18



Lowdon COMH+M Commission

12-06-21

hc^mhaI+em6-C-0[

3L\dge± Amendments
f/i^kivu^M Ĉ pi+al Trojec+s fund 17<#>



Highway Capital Projects
Fund 176

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A B C D E F G H
Highway Capital Projects Fund 1761

2

Account
Number

221-2022 2021-20223 11/12/2021 13:29 Approved Proposed Proposed
Org Bgt4 Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

O

Expenditures30

31
90000 Capital Projects32

33
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects34

399 Other Contracted Services 50,00035 50,000 50,000
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 292,38436 292,384 292,384
408 Concrets37 0 0
409 Crushed Stone 038 0 0
510 Trustee's Commission 9,00039 9,000 9,000

Highway Equipments714 040 0 80,000 80,000
718 Motor Vehicles 041 0 0

42
Total Other Contracted Services 351,384 043 351,384 80,000 431,384

44

Total Expenditures 351,384 045 351,384 80,000 431,384
46

47
June 30 2021 Estimated 372,33648
Less PY Encumbrances (175,266)49
Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2021 197,07050

51
Total Revenue 301,384 0 301,38452 0 301,384

53 S'

Total Revenue and Transfers In 301 ,384 054 301,384 0 301,384
55

Total Available Funds 498,454 0 498,454 498,45456 0
57

Expenditure Budget 351,384 0 351,384 80,000 431,38458
Transfers Out 0 0 059 0 0

60
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 351,384 0 351,384 80,000 431,38461

62

Budget r.nmmittJ und Balance
County Commission Dec 6, 2021

147,070 0 147,070 (80,000) 67,070
Page 2



London Conn-hf Commission

12-06-21

Agenda I+em

No-hari( (fi/ '&onds



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200
LOUDON TN 37774

865-458-3314
865-458-9891

Telephone
Fax

Notaries to be elected November 23,2021

JOSEPH BARLETTA
ABIGAIL BAYNE
JEANNE A DARNELL
MEGAN L EVANS
LYNN GRUNDEN
JENNA HALL
BRITTNEE JOHNSON

KAREN KIMMET
KEVIN LORD
AUBURN MAINOR
JANNA PAXTON
ANN R. PETTITT
JENNIFER SCHMITZ



BOND FOR NOTARY PUBLIC AT LARGE
' fcmtkwra- flnneJF.IDhl’W.

(Name of the Notary Public at .Large)
KNOW ALL MEN: That we

vCWx£ £> • Rdoeyso- Px and iprincipal, and
(Here insert legal

title of corporate surety, or names of individual sureties)
sureties, are held and firmly bound unto the State of Tennessee in the sum of TEN Thousand (Ld.OOO.OO)
Dollars for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our legal representatives, successors and assigns,
jointly and severly, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, The principal herein has been certified by the Secretary of State of the State of
Tennessee as a

"NOTARY PUBLIC AT LARGE FOR THE
STATE OF TENNESSEE”

NOW, THEREFORE, If principal shall faithfully perform his duties and functions as a Notary Public
at Large for the State of Tennessee or pay and discharge any just claims made against him for any derelic-tions in the performance of such duties and functions, then the above obligation will be null and void;
otherwise to remain in full force anrkeffect.

This the s^l f t day of xrA.

1 AftAiX

V 1st J .7<WA -
Sureties.3777/

Certificate issued day of

day of
., 19.

Commission expires ., 19.

OATH OF NOTARY PUBLIC AT LARGE
(Section 5, Chapter 254, Public Acts of 1949)

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

do solemnly swear or affirm that 1 will well and trulyperform the duties of a Notary Public at Large for the State of Tennessee, and that I will support theConstitution of the State of Tennessee, and the Constitution of the United States. So help me God.

Notary Public at Large.
Sworn to and subscribed before me, this day of ., 19.

Witnessing Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

RDA Pending



Property Type: 00 Residential ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY - PROPERTY RECORD CARD
2064 OLD HWY 95 053 015A C 034.00 000Subdivision ABERCROMBIE TAX YEAR 2022

LOUDONProperty Address BK PG BLOCK LOT 0001 TRACT JUR CONTROL MAP GROUP PARCEL PI S/I
Ownership and Mailing Address Alt Subdiv City Updated 09/09/2021

Printed 11/24/2021
Map 015A
Dist 05ROBERSON JAMES M ETUX

CONNIE
2064 OLD HWY 95
LENOIR CITY TN 37771

BK SSD1LOTPG BLOCK TRACT
Additional 05 016C A 016C 03100 000
Description

SSD2
Card: 1 of 1Total Land Units

Deed Acres
Calculated Acres

.3496
Dimensions 100 X 200 IRR 0

Page: 1 of 10

DWELLING DATA APPRAISED VALUES
15,500Lower Level 4 Full BasementImprovType 01 Single Family

Stories
Exterior Wall 12 Brick/Wood
Heating Fuel

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS
TOTAL APPRAISAL
GREENBELT APR
ASSESSMENT
ASSESSED @
APPROACH

Heating/Air 8 Heat And Cooling Pkg1 Story Frame 69,800
t^85^3O0JjAttic

0 BedroomsYear Built 1960 Eff Yr Built 1989 Rooms 0 21,325
Half Baths Add'l Fixtures 3 Total Fixtures 3Full Baths 25%

Wood FP Stacks Openings Add'l Sty PreFab Add'l Sty COST VALUE35SchedInfo Src 3 Occ 0 Rental: Src Year 0 Amount 0 Value Correlation
Floor Finish 08 Pine/Soft Wood
Interior Finish 07 Drywall
Paint/Decor 03 Average

00 None
03 Average
01 Rectangular Design

Foundation
Floor System
Party Wall
Struct. Frame
Roof Framing 02 Gable/Hip
RoofCov/Deck 03 Composition Shingle
Cab/Millwork 03 Average

02 Continuous Footing
04 Wood W/ Sub Floor
00 None
00 None

12 ' Value
85,300COST

INCOME
MARKETBath Tile

Electrical
Shape

PARCEL DATARa 3po s NBHD B01
Review Flag
Living UnitsClass:Quality 1 : Average Condition Average 35 Water/Sewer% Comp Cost & Design 0Prorate Date Factor

02 Public / Private
Electricity

01 Public

12-External % Good 60Depr: Physical 40 Other Phys Functional
Factors

Story Const Grade SFLA Depr Yr Eff Age County FactorGFLA Area
Gas.619 | 1 | 1.021

~] T 1.00875 2021 32875
00 NoneTotal $/SqFt % Complete

113,120 129.28 Dwelling Factor
67,870 77.57 Dwelling Value

Base Dwelling Add'l Areas Topo
Road Type
Delete Next Year

1 Rolling
2 State HighwayRCN 87,980

52,790
25,140
15,080

1
RCNLD 67,870
AREAS: Lower Floor First & Above Area % SFLA Rate RCN Greenbelt Review N

Land Apr Date 01/01/2017 By 04
# Improvements 1
# Mobile Homes 0
NH Trend
Other
Land Use Code 11
Zoning

BAS 875
CPF 300 28.47

18.97
8,540

16,600
0

BMU 875 0

0 STABLE

R-1
GREENBELT

Recorded
J3ook/Pg

Year
App#

OUTBUILDINGS and YARD ITEMS
Area Grade Units Add'l Description Class

ENTRANCES
Code

Total OBY
Value Date

01/21/2015 00 Pci Review JS
Code Description Yr Bit Eff Yr Rate Cnd RCN %Good Prort Adj Fact Value

290
ID

STP Stoop
WDK Wood Deck

1960 1960
1997 1997

88 C
400 C

1 4X22
1 16X25

13.9773 AV
15.025 AV

1,230 23.75
6,010 2J3

1
,680,1 1 BUILDING PERMITS

Date Type Status Last Visit
1,970

MARKET LAND
Rate Infl Fid Topo Loc Size Mkt Pep Adj Rate

AGRICULTURAL / GREENBELT LAND
Mkt Line Use Type Soil Type Access# Type Table Code Acc Front Depth Units Value Class # Acres Rate Use Value

1 U 22 01 .35 44,342.86 100 44,342.86 15,520 Totals:
Totals: .35 15,520

SALES
Price Adj Price V/l Instr A/R Owner

NOTES
PageDate Book

01/01/1983 149 337 25,000 25,000 I WD A ROBERSON JAMES M ETUX

CA330TN State of Tennessee - IMPACT System 85300



Property Type: 00 Residential ASSESSOR OF PROPERTY - PROPERTY RECORD CARD
725 FAIRWAY DR 053 032F B 028.00 000Subdivision RIVERVIEW GOLF TAX YEAR 2022

LOUDONProperty Address BK PG BLOCK LOT 13 TRACT JUR CONTROL MAP GROUP PARCEL PI S/I
Ownership and Mailing Address Alt Subdiv City Updated 09/09/2021

Printed 11/24/2021
Map 032F
Dist 05DREW GARY DEAN ETUX FAY E

725 FAIRWAY DRIVE
LOUDON TN 37774

BK SSD1PG BLOCK LOT TRACT
Additional 05 036H 036H 01300 000
Description

SSD2
Card: 1 of 1Total Land Units

Deed Acres
Calculated Acres

.46
Dimensions 169.63'X125' IRR 0

Page:1 of 10
DWELLING DATA APPRAISED VALUES

Lower Level 4 Full BasementImprovType 01 Single Family
Stories

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS
TOTAL APPRAISAL
GREENBELTAPR
ASSESSMENT
ASSESSED @
APPROACH

19,100
154,000

(173,1(ft 3*
Heating/Air 7 Heat And Cooling Split1 Story Frame

Exterior Wall 04 Siding Average
Heating Fuel

Attic

Eff Yr Built 1998 Rooms 0 BedroomsYear Built 1998 0 43,275
Full Baths Half Baths Add’l Fixtures 6 Total Fixtures 6 25%

Openings 1 Add'l Sty PreFab Add'l StyWood FP Stacks 1 COST VALUE
Info Src 0 Occ 1 Rental: Src Year 0 Amount 0 Sched Value Correlation

Floor Finish 11 Carpet Combination
Interior Finish 07 Drywall
Paint/Decor 04 Above Average

00 None
04 Above Average
01 Rectangular Design

Foundation
Floor System
Party Wall
Struct. Frame
Roof Framing 02 Gable/Hip
Roof Cov/Deck 03 Composition Shingle
Cab/Millwork 04 Above Average

02 Continuous Footing
04 Wood W/ Sub Floor
00 None
00 None

Value
173,100

90' 50
COST
INCOME
MARKETBath Tile

Electrical
Shape

3I.IU
1400

BAS PARCEL DATA£ "£1400
NBHD B01
Review Flag
Living UnitsQuality 2 : Above Average Condition Average Class:

50 12 38 Water/Sewer% CompProrate Date Factor Cost & Design 0 dt5? 01 Public / Public
Electricity

01 Public

Depr: Physical 28.75 Other Phys Functional External % Good 71.25 tbK?
Factors

GFLA Story Const Grade SFLA DeprYr Eff Age County FactorArea
Gas94 | 1 | 1.2111,400 1,400 2021 23 1.00

00 NoneBase Dwelling Add'l Areas Total S/SqFt % Complete
208,630 149.02
148,650 106.18

Topo
Road Type
Delete Next Year
Greenbelt Review N
Land Apr Date 01/01/2017 By 04
# Improvements 1
# Mobile Homes 0

1 Rolling
3 Paved

RCN 171,120
121,920

37,510
26,730

Dwelling Factor
Dwelling Value

1
RCNLD 148,650
AREAS: Lower Floor First & Above Area % SFLA Rate RCN

BAS 1,400
OPF 156 0 34.42

22.96
5,370

32,140BMU 1,400 0
NH Trend
Other
Land Use Code 11
Zoning

1 IMPROVING

R-1
GREENBELT

Recorded
Book/Pg

Year
App#

OUTBUILDINGS and YARD ITEMS ENTRANCESTotal OBY
ValueRCN %Good Prort Date Code

01/09/2015 00 Pci Review
IDCode Description Yr Bit Eff Yr Area Grade Units Add'l Description Class Rate Cnd Adj Fact Valui

WDK Wood Deck 1998 1998 240 A 1 12X20 29.0417 EX 6,970 77 1 5,370, 04
BUILDING PERMITS

Type Status Last Visit
5,370

Date
MARKET LAND

Rate infl Fid Topo Loc Size Mkt Pep Adj Rate
AGRICULTURAL / GREENBELT LAND

Mkt Line Use Type Soil Type Access
Totals:

# Type Table Code Acc Front Depth Units Value Class # Acres Rate Use Value
1 U 22 01 0 .46 37,760.870 110 100 41,536.96 19,100

Totals: .46 19,100
SALES

Adj Price V/l Instr A/R
NOTES

Book Price OwnerDate Page -15% TOPO ; +25% LOC
03/13/1998 237
09/27/1996 229
01/19/1993 203
01/19/1993 203

967 110,000
10,000
15,000

110,000 I WD A
10,000 V WD A
15,000 V WD P

DREW GARY DEAN ETUX FAY E
WDH INVESTMENTS INC72

741
740 ROWELL DAVID L ETUX

CA330TN State of Tennessee - IMPACT System 173100


